
October 8, 2018City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 2 

 
 

 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 8, 2018 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

Members: 
Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, Ken Howell, Council Vice President, John Halverson,  

Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Cindy Flower, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Mayor Hartz calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Straube 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
a. Fire Prevention Week 2018 Proclamation 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of September 24, 2018 and October 1, 2018, as prepared and 
distributed 

 
9. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on October 2, 2018 

Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 
requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
a. 2018-2019 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
b. Discussion/Recommendation of a Parking Stall Reservation Application filed by Lana Kropf, City Clerk, for 

the event of the November 6, 2018 Fall General Election (Applicant is requesting waiver of all fees) 
 
10. Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 
 
11. Finance, License, and Regulation Committee Recommendations of October 2, 2018- Ald. Howell 

 
a. Discussion/Action regarding the City of Lake Geneva Property, Liability and Worker’s Compensation 

Insurance Renewal for 2019 
 
b. Discussion/Action regarding replacement of Oak Hill Cemetery Office furnace 
 
c. Discussion/Action to approve a payment to Vast Data Concepts, LLC d/b/a WebCemeteries.com in the 

amount of $3,397.04 for data entry work completed for digitalization of records for Oak Hill Cemetery   
(Cemetery Board approved on September 19, 2018) 

 
City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva St 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

 



October 8, 2018City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 2 

 
d. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 18-R64 a resolution establishing elected officials’ salaries for 2019 
 
e. Discussion/Action regarding authorization to transfer up to $800,000 from the General Fund Surplus to the 

Capital Improvement Fund for the purpose of paying expenses of Capital Projects approved in the 2018 
Budget rather than borrow for said funding 

 
f. Discussion/Action regarding awarding an annual contract for Tourism Commission’s Lake Geneva 

Cooperative Convention Center Special Events Coordinator to Stephanie Copsey  
 
g. Discussion/Action to consider the best option for providing employee Health Insurance Benefits 
 
h. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 18-R65 a Resolution to consider Inclusion Under the Wisconsin 

Public Employers’ Group Health Insurance Program (A non-binding resolution indicating the City’s intent to further 
review this potential health benefit option) 

 
i. Discussion/Action regarding a Trial Service Agreement with Total Parking Solutions, INC for the trial testing 

of a new parking kiosk  
 

12. Discussion/Action regarding City Administrator Position Recruitment Schedule 
 

13. Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on 
October 2, 2018) 

a. Purchase Orders (none) 
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $36,901.61 
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $160,237.32 

 
14. Mayoral Appointments 

a) Appointment of Sean Levitt to the Downtown Business Improvement District Board with a term to expire January 
1, 2019  
 

15. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
10/5/2018 2:00 PM   cc: Aldermen, Mayor, City Admin., Attorney, Dept. Heads, Media 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

Proclamation 
WHEREAS, the city of Lake Geneva is committed to ensuring the safety and security of all those living in 
and visiting Lake Geneva; and 
WHEREAS, fire is a serious public safety concern both locally and nationally, and homes are the 
locations where people are at greatest risk from fire; and 
WHEREAS, home fires killed 2,735 people in the United States in 2016, according to the National Fire 
Protection Association (NFPA), and fire departments in the United States responded to 352,000 home 
fires; and 
WHEREAS, the majority of U.S. fire deaths (4 out of 5) occur at home each year; and 
WHEREAS, the fire death rate per 1000 home fires reported to U.S. fire departments was 10 percent 
higher in 2016 than in 1980; and 
WHEREAS, Lake Geneva’s residents should identify places in their home where fires can start and 
eliminate those hazards; and 
WHEREAS, working smoke alarms cut the risk of dying in reported home fires in half; and 
WHEREAS, Lake Geneva’s residents should install smoke alarms in every sleeping room, outside each 
separate sleeping area, and on every level of the home; and 
WHEREAS, Lake Geneva’s residents should listen for the sound of the smoke alarm and when it sounds 
respond by going outside immediately to the designated meeting place; 
WHEREAS, Lake Geneva’s residents who have planned and practiced a home fire escape plan are more 
prepared and will therefore be more likely to survive a fire; and 
WHEREAS, Lake Geneva’s first responders are dedicated to reducing the occurrence of home fires and 
home fire injuries through prevention and protection education; and 
WHEREAS, Lake Geneva’s residents are responsive to public education measures and are able to take 
action to increase their safety from fire, especially in their homes; and 
WHEREAS, the 2018 Fire Prevention Week theme, “Look. Listen. Learn. Be aware – fire can happen 
anywhere™” effectively serves to remind us that we need to take personal steps to increase our safety 
from fire. 
THEREFORE, I Tom Hartz, Mayor of Lake Geneva do hereby proclaim October 7-13, 2018, as  

Fire Prevention Week 
throughout this city, and I urge all the people of Lake Geneva to be aware of their surroundings, look for 
available ways out in the event of a fire or other emergency, respond when the smoke alarm sounds by 
exiting the building immediately, and to support the many public safety activities and efforts of Lake 
Geneva’s fire and emergency services during Fire Prevention Week 2018.  
In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the official seal of the City of Lake 
Geneva, Walworth County, State of Wisconsin, this 8th day of October, 2018. 

 
 

 
________________________ 
Tom Hartz, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 

________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



September 24, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 1 of 3 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2018 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Members: Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, Ken Howell, Council Vice President, John Halverson,  
Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Cindy Flower, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 
 
Mayor Hartz called the meeting to order at 6:08 p.m. 

 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderperson Dunn. 

 
Roll Call: 
Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that all eight alderpersons were present. Others present included: Mayor Hartz, City 
Attorney Draper, Interim City Administrator Berner, Finance Director Hall and City Clerk Kropf 

 
Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 
Mayor Hartz announced that the first day to vote in the Clerk’s Office will be on October 15 and end on November 2. The 
Committee of the Whole meeting will be canceled for November 5, 2018 due to the election. There is a Special Council 
meeting on October 1, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. and a Special Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee Meeting- Budget 
Workshop on Thursday, September 27, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
Charlene Klein; 817 Wisconsin St; Spoke in opposition of the new proposed hotel to be constructed on Edwards Blvd and 
the traffic that will come along with it. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
None. 
 
Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of September 10, 2018, as prepared and distributed 
Motion by Howell to approve the minutes of the September 10, 2018 Common Council Meeting, second by Skates. No 
discussion. Motion carried 8-0.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on September 18, 2018 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires 
no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 
-2018-2019 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
-Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s License Application filed by the Club Scoot Jockeys of Midwest Action 
Cycle for the event of Skootoberfest to take place on October 6, 2018 from 10:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. in Cobb Park 
 
Motion by Skates to approve the consent agenda, second by Straube. Motion carried 12-0. 

 
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 
None 

 
Second Reading of Ordinance 18-08 amending subsection (1)(a) of Section 2-249, Standing Committees, of Article II 
City Council, of Chapter 2, Administration, of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva; Relating to the days and 
times of meetings for the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee 
Mayor Hartz read the ordinance for a second reading. 

 



September 24, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 3 

Motion by Proksa to approve Ordinance 18-08, second by Skates. Flower stated that she is not in favor of the change and 
would like to see the meetings held on a different day than the Council. Hedlund added that he is also opposed to the 
change. He added that items coming from the Finance Committee to the Council may not be fully vetted and thought out. 
Motion failed 1-7, with Proksa, Dunn, Flower, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, and Howell voting no. 
 
Finance, License, and Regulation Committee Recommendations of September 18, 2018- Ald. Howell 

 
Discussion/Action to approve Pay Request #4 to Sonrise Construction in the amount of $4,000 for work completed on the 
White River Disc Golf Pedestrian Bridge Replacement Project 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Flower. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action to approve invoice #1773 to Ellena Engineering Consultants, LLC in the amount of $750 for additional 
construction management engineering services for work completed on the White River Disc Golf Pedestrian Bridge 
Replacement Project 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 18-R62 a resolution establishing a policy for Capital Projects 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Interim City Administrator Berner explained that this resolution would 
create a policy to identify what constitutes a Capital Project and what cost limit will be associated with such projects. 
This is to provide the guidelines when departments are preparing their budgets to ensure that items are budgeted for 
properly. This is a practice that is strongly encouraged under the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Motion 
carried 8-0.  
 
Discussion/Action regarding a Riviera Concourse Shop Lease (Space D) transfer from Vivian Smith to Sol Kaniuk 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Plan Commission Recommendations of September 17, 2018- Ald. Skates 

 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 18-R63 of a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) filed by 1111 N. Edwards Blvd 
LLC, 5701 Weatherstone Way, Johnsburg, IL 60050, for the new construction of a 4 story Marriott Fairfield Hotel, 
located at the South East corner of the Sheridan Springs Rd and North Edwards Blvd intersection adjacent to the State 
Highway 12 corridor, located in the Planned Industrial (PI) zoning district, Tax Key Nos. ZA468000003 & 
ZA468000004. 
Motion by Skates to approve Resolution 18-R63 to include all staff recommendations, second by Hedlund. Skates added 
that this was previously another franchise and that the largest change to the General Development Plan was the number of 
stories was reduced from five to four. Halverson noted that he is concerned about the traffic flow through that area. 
Flower questioned the traffic lane layout with a turn lane being in the access point for the hotel. Skates and Straube noted 
they feel that the traffic in that area will be reduced once the construction on Highway 120 is completed and don’t feel 
that this will be as impactful.  
Dunn questioned the height of the building and what restrictions were applied. Mayor Hartz noted that the zoning of this 
location allows the height that is being proposed. Flower questioned the amount of parking and worried about the parking 
of cars on grass. Mayor Hartz noted that the current ordinance states there must be one parking stall per room plus an 
additional amount for the maximum staff that will be working at one time. Flower worried that the ordinance doesn’t take 
into consideration how the parking stalls may be used and would like that to be addressed by the Plan Commission at a 
later time. 
Motion carried 5-3, with Proksa, Dunn, and Flower voting no. 
 
Summary of September 5, 2018 Public Workshop on Comprehensive Plan Amendments. 
Skates reviewed the outcome of the Public Workshop on the Comprehensive Plan Amendments. Hartz added that the 
discussion was very positive and good to have before it came to a vote. No action. 
 
Mayoral notice of the October 15th meeting will be a Joint Meeting with City Council and Plan Commission to occur at 5 
p.m. The regular Plan Commission Meeting will commence after the Joint Meeting ends or 6 p.m. 
Mayor Hartz noted that on October 15th meeting there will be a Joint Meeting with City Council and Plan Commission to 
occur at 5 p.m. The regular Plan Commission Meeting will commence after the Joint Meeting ends or 6 p.m. 
 



September 24, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 3 

 
Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on 
September 18, 2018) 
 
Purchase Orders  
None 
 
Prepaid Bills in the amount of $26,427.43 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Regular Bills in the amount of $75,798.04 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Proksa. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Adjournment 
 

Motion by Dunn to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Halverson, Motion carried 8-0. The meeting 
adjourned at 7:00 p.m. 
 



October 1, 2018 Special City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 1 

 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING  
MONDAY, OCTOBER 1, 2018 – 7:00 PM, OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ADJOURNMENT 
OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

Members: Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, Ken Howell, Council Vice President, John Halverson, Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, 
Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Cindy Flower, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 

AGENDA 
 
Mayor Hartz calls the meeting to order at 7:07 p.m. 

 
Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Flower 
 
Roll Call 
Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that Mayor Hartz and all eight alderpersons were present. Others present included 
City Attorney Draper, City Clerk Kropf, and Kevin Brunner, Director of Public Administration Associates, LLC 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
None 
 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation or 
performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises 
responsibility regarding review of City Administrator Resumes and selection of individuals for further review 
Motion by Halverson to convene the Council in Closed Session to include City Staff and Kevin Brunner, second by 
Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0 on a roll call vote. The Council convened into Closed Session at 7:10 p.m.  
 
Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in closed 
session 
Motion by Howell to reconvene into Open Session, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0 on a roll call 
vote.  
 
No action as taken. 

 
Adjournment 
 

Motion by Dunn to adjourn second by Flower. Motion carried 8-0. The Council meeting adjourned at 8:18 p.m. 
 

 



Original License: 
Alma Delia Castaneda 
Brett Champan 
Steven Labahn 
Michelle Ulanski 
Erik Echevarria 
 
 
 
Renewal Operator: 
Stacy Hudson 



















�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

������������	�
���
��������������������������������������	�����������

��� ��� ��������� ��� ���!�
���� �������"##��� $���

%%% �&'��%��()�*#�'�# $���

++,,--..//0011//22334455//
665577558833////

99

::;;<<==>>??99@@AABBCCDD9E>F;GAB9HI9JKHL9F;9E>F;GAB9HI9JKHM9





�
�
�
�
�

������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

		

����������������������������������������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

����������������������

  

��������

	
������ 
��!�!�"���������
#�$��%
&��&�'�&�%�(�)������
'����)�*&���&%��

������
#����"�)����

�

+�&��)����"�)������,-
�.�
���/�'
)!�
�0�&���12%)���
&�3������������ 45/666/666��

��7�1&#
%���&�����"�)��������������������������������������������������������� 45/666/666�

 �������'�!�%�)� ����&��� 486/666�

 �")�%�9##�%��)�����"�)������������������������������������������������������������ 45/666/666�

��7��:�$������������;�%<�(�12��&!�!�	
�������
�

4866/666� ��9%%��&%��

4=66/666�>��������

>��
�
"�)�����"�)������������������������������������������������������������������ 45/666/666�

>��
�
"�)�?�
�������������	
�(�@�&�����!�!�%��")��������A��
���,�������
��%@�!�)�3�
�������������	
))���
&�!�!�%��")�������������������A��
���,�������
��%@�!�)�3�

�

>��
�
"�)��'�!�%�)� ����&��� 486/666�

B&�&���!�B&!��&���!�'
�
���� ������
�� �

C�������
� �������D�&��!��
�E
�� 4F56/666� �

$
<���	
�(�&����
&� ���>�;�&�#������,*&%)�!�&��G.�
���H3�
 ���;�1�()
�������"�)����

������
��
4F/666/666�

�
.@���$''*� 
����
##�������&�)��)�����
#�)��"�)���/�%
�"�&�&��+�&��)����"�)���/���7�1&#
%���&�/�
 �")�%�9##�%��)�����"�)���/��&!�>��
����"�)�����&�
&��(
)�%�?���

IJ-
�>���������
IJ-
�	)�����'�!��.�������
IJ-
�C�!�%��")�����



 
 
 
 
                      
 

  PPrrooppoossaall  CCoonnttiinnuueedd                                                                                                                                                                  
 

CCoovveerraaggee//LLiimmii ttss  SSuummmmaarryy  
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

SSeeccttiioonn  11    

PPrrooggrraamm  

Coverage Limit Deductible (company name) 

Property 

Buildings, Personal Property & Property 
in the open 

Contractors Equipment 

Monies & Securities 

Pier & Wharf 

Equipment Breakdown 

See Attached 
Spread sheet 

 MPIC  

Comprehensive Crime Coverage  

Employee Theft – Per Loss 

(Includes Faithful Performance;   Deletes 
Bonded Employee Exclusion) 

$250,000 $2,500 Hanover Insurance 

Forgery or Alteration $2,000 $500  

Money and Securities 
 

$100,000 $1,000 MPIC  

Computer Fraud 

Funds Transfer Fraud 

$250,000 

$250,000 

$2,500 

$2,500 

 

See attached 
crime coverage 
options 

  

 

 

 

 

 





Insured Name:

Effective:  10/1/2018-10/1/2019

Prior Year Current Year 
LWMMI LWMMI   

2017 2018 Difference

$32,304.00 $33,338.00 $1,034.00 3.2%

$17,733.00 $771 $21,266.00 $795 $3,533.00 3.1%

$16,955.00 $17,498.00 $543.00 3.2%

$13,692.00 $13,692.00 $0.00 0.0%

$153,329.00 $148,930.00 -$4,399.00 -2.9%

$19,361.00 $251 $20,759.00 $259 $1,398.00 3.2%

$23,619.00 $307 $24,360.00 $305 $741.00 -0.7%

$276,993.00 $279,843.00 $2,850.00 1.0%

2017 2018 Difference

77 80 3
$5,206,181 $5,378,181 172,000            

23 26.75 3.75

Package Changes

Workers Compensation
No Fault Sewer 

City of Lake Geneva

Police count

Public Officials Liability

Premium Comparison

Company
Year
Coverages
General Liability
Police Prof Liability

Paul Lessila/ Karlie Davis

APD

Package Total

Number of Vehicle

Exposure changes

Auto Liability 

Total Vehicle Values



Prior Year  

2017

Deductible =====> 1,000$          1,000$          2,500$          5,000$          10,000$        1,000$          2,500$          5,000$          10,000$        1,000$          2,500$          5,000$          10,000$        
Building, BPP, PITO
     Premium 42,490$        61,145$        48,143$        42,942$        37,249$        61,145$        48,143$        42,942$        37,249$        61,145$        48,143$         42,942$        37,249$        

     Coverage Limit 52,911,982$ 70,281,495$ 70,281,495$ 70,281,495$ 70,281,495$ 70,281,495$ 70,281,495$ 70,281,495$ 70,281,495$ 70,281,495$ 70,281,495$  70,281,495$ 70,281,495$ 

     Rate $0.080 $0.087 $0.069 $0.061 $0.053 $0.087 $0.069 $0.061 $0.053 $0.087 $0.069 $0.061 $0.053

     Deductible 1,000$          1,000$          2,500$          5,000$          10,000$        1,000$          2,500$          5,000$          10,000$        1,000$          2,500$          5,000$          10,000$        

Contractor's Equipment
     Premium 2,898$          3,839$          3,645$          3,645$          3,645$          3,839$          3,645$          3,645$          3,645$          3,839$          3,645$          3,645$          3,645$          

     Coverage Limit 1,509,212$   1,999,658$   1,999,658$   1,999,658$   1,999,658$   1,999,658$   1,999,658$   1,999,658$   1,999,658$   1,999,658$   1,999,658$    1,999,658$   1,999,658$   

     Rate $0.192 $0.192 $0.182 $0.182 $0.182 $0.192 $0.182 $0.182 $0.182 $0.192 $0.182 $0.182 $0.182

     Deductible 1,000$          1,000$          2,500$          2,500$          2,500$          1,000$          2,500$          2,500$          2,500$          1,000$          2,500$          2,500$          2,500$          

Pier & Wharf
     Premium 413$             -$              -$              -$              -$              11,127$        11,127$        11,127$        11,127$        19,473$        19,473$         19,473$        19,473$        

     Coverage Limit 751,332$      2,781,800$   2,781,800$   2,781,800$   2,781,800$   2,781,800$   2,781,800$   2,781,800$   2,781,800$   2,781,800$   2,781,800$    2,781,800$   2,781,800$   

     Rate 0.05$            -$              -$              -$              -$              0.40$            0.40$            0.40$            0.40$            0.70$            0.70$            0.70$            0.70$            

     Deductible 1,000$          1,000$          5,000$          5,000$          10,000$        $1000 / 10% $1000 / 10% $1000 / 10% $1000 / 10% $1000 / 10% $1000 / 10% $1000 / 10% $1000 / 10%

Equipment Breakdown
     Premium 2,116$          4,920$          3,795$          3,795$          3,795$          4,920$          4,217$          3,795$          3,795$          4,920$          4,217$          3,725$          3,795$          

     Coverage Limit 52,911,982$ 70,281,495$ 70,281,495$ 70,281,495$ 70,281,495$ 70,281,495$ 70,281,495$ 70,281,495$ 70,281,495$ 70,281,495$ 70,281,495$  70,281,495$ 70,281,495$ 

     Rate $0.004 $0.007 $0.006 $0.005 $0.005 $0.007 $0.006 $0.005 $0.005 $0.007 $0.006 $0.005 $0.005

     Deductible 1,000$          1,000$          2,500$          5,000$          10,000$        1,000$          2,500$          5,000$          10,000$        1,000$          2,500$          5,000$          10,000$        

Property with EB Total 47,917$      69,904$      55,583$      50,382$      44,689$      81,031$      67,132$      61,509$      55,816$      89,377$      75,478$      69,785$      64,162$      
Difference 21,987$          7,666$            2,465$            (3,228)$           33,114$          19,215$          13,592$          7,899$            41,460$          27,561$           21,868$          16,245$          

Property Comparison for The City of Lake Geneva

MPIC with Pier & Wharf Replacement To Full LimitsMPIC with Pier & Wharf not endorsed
MPIC with Limited Pier & Wharf @ $250,000 Limit Per  

Occurrence

Pier and Wharf - Option to decrease premium with a 20% deductible to $6,954 ($250,000 limit), or Full Limit at $11,127

Additional Considerations
Removal of coverage for wastewater treatment underg round concrete - Reduce Coverage by $7,302,400 - 

Premium savings is at $5,039, $4,454, and $3,870 fo r deductibles at $2.500, $5,000, and $10,000 respec tively

2018 2018 2018



������������	�

����������������

����������������������  �!�" #�$%&"�'(�
)*+,-.//012/340506/708-99 :;<=>=== :;><==
?-7@/7.0-70A,4/7B4C-D :;>=== :<==
E-*+F4/70?7BFG :;<=>=== :;><==
H-D/.0I0J/KF7C4C/90LH6MEN :O==>=== :O>===
?FDG9017BD93/70?7BFG :;<=>=== :;><==
�P"Q(�R��%Q(����!�%!�S�TUVW

�������X���Y�&P!!��$�$  �!�" #�$%&"�'(�
)*+,-.//012/340506/708-99 :;<=>=== :;><==
?-7@/7.0-70A,4/7B4C-D :;>=== :<==
MD9CG/042/0+7/*C9/905012/340-30H-D/.0I0J/KF7C4C/9 :O==>=== :O>===
ZF49CG/042/0+7/*C9/9 :O==>=== :O>===
E-*+F4/70?7BFG :;<=>=== :;><==
?FDG9017BD93/70?7BFG :;<=>=== :;><==

��[�?B,9/067/4/D9/90E-\/7B@/ :]<>=== :<>===
�P"Q(�R��%Q(����!�%!�S�T̂_̀

a%P"�b�b%'c�&"�"Pd
?B\-7Be,/0AD9f/7/G0?B,9/067/4/D9/0gF/94C-D9>0C30Z61MZh0;0C90e-FDGi

































Municipality:

Effective Date: Expiration Date:

Year Make Model Vehicle Type VIN#
Dept. 

(optional)

Zip Code 
(Garaged at 

Night)

Parked 
Inside (i) 

or 
Outside 

(o)

Is Garage 
Location 

in a Flood 
Zone? Deductible

(1) Original 
Cost New

Coverage Type 
(Replacement Cost or 

Actual Cash Value)

1 1917 Republic Fire Truck ANTIQUE 38498N
FD - NO 

LIAB 
53147 I No $500.00 $14,000.00 Stated Value

2 1980 Ford Van PICKUP
E37GHHD26

44
PD 53147 I No $1,000.00 $30,000.00 Replacement Cost

3 1988 Undisclosed Vehicle
PASSENGE

R
1GCGG35K
XJ7146839

53147 O No $1,000.00 $5,000.00 Replacement Cost

4 1989 Chevrolet Truck PICKUP
1GCJP32K7
K3329702

UTL 53147 I No $1,000.00 $25,000.00 Replacement Cost

5 1989 Chevrolet Truck PICKUP
1GBJ7D1G3
KV110425

UTL 53147 I No $1,000.00 $42,000.00 Replacement Cost

6 1990 GMC Truck PICKUP
1GDG6D1P9

LV504498
ST 53147 I No $1,000.00 $16,000.00 Replacement Cost

7 1990 International Truck
DMP-

TRUCK
1HTSDTVR2

LH256199
ST 53147 I No $2,500.00 $4,000.00 Replacement Cost

8 1992 Undisclosed Vehicle
PASSENGE

R
1HGEG8547

NL031622
LIAB ONLY 53147 O No $500.00 $0.00 None - No APD, Liability Only

9 1993 Ford F350 POLICE
1FDKF38M9
PNA09529

PD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $10,000.00 Replacement Cost

10 1993 International Dump
DMP-

TRUCK
1HTGBPCR
7PH502742

ST 53147 I No $2,500.00 $40,795.00 Replacement Cost

11 1995 Chevrolet K3500 Truck PICKUP
1GBJK34NX
SE200125

ST 53147 I No $1,000.00 $27,512.00 Replacement Cost

12 1996 Chevrolet Truck PICKUP
1GCEC14W
9TZ116329

UTL/ST 53147 I No $1,000.00 $11,967.00 Replacement Cost

13 1996 Pierce Fire Truck
FIRE-

OTHER
4P1CT02G8
TA000204

53147 O No $2,500.00 $262,076.00 Replacement Cost

14 1996 Chevrolet
K1500 
Pickup

PICKUP
1GCEK14W
2TZ130706

ST 53147 I No $1,000.00 $18,331.00 Replacement Cost

15 1996 International Dump
DMP-

TRUCK
1HTSDAAR0

TH353444
ST 53147 I No $2,500.00 $65,497.00 Replacement Cost

16 1996 IHC Truck
DMP-

TRUCK
1HTGBAAR
1TH221921

ST 53147 I No $2,500.00 $63,143.00 Replacement Cost

17 1996 Chevrolet Van PICKUP
1GCEG15W
6T1041784

ST 53147 I No $1,000.00 $20,000.00 Replacement Cost

18 1997 IHC
Truck w 

Plow
DMP-

TRUCK
1HTSDAAR9

VH460477
ST 53147 I No $2,500.00 $67,000.00 Replacement Cost

19 1997 Ford Ambulance RESCUE
1FDLE402V

HA01746
FD 53147 O No $2,500.00 $80,000.00 Replacement Cost

20 1998 Undisclosed Accord POLICE
1HGCG165X
WA038308

PD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $3,000.00 Replacement Cost

21 1999 International 4900 Truck
DMP-

TRUCK
1HTSHADT9

XH614684
ST 53147 I No $2,500.00 $138,000.00 Replacement Cost

22 1999 International
Garbage 

Truck
GRBG-
TRUCK

1HTSHADR
XXH656592

ST 53147 I No $2,500.00 $46,900.00 Replacement Cost

23 1999 Ford Ranger
PASSENGE

R
1FTZR11V6
XPA71492

ST 53147 I No $1,000.00 $10,000.00 Replacement Cost

24 1999 Chevrolet Silverado PICKUP
1GCEC14W
4XE253885

ST 53147 I No $1,000.00 $18,441.00 Replacement Cost

25 2000 International 4900 Truck
DMP-

TRUCK
1HTSDAAR2

YH213046
ST 53147 I No $2,500.00 $75,000.00 Replacement Cost

26 2001 Ford 350
FIRE-

OTHER
1FTSF31L41

EC74744
FD 53147 I No $2,500.00 $24,259.00 Replacement Cost

27 2001 Pierce Fire Truck
FIRE-

OTHER
4PICT02521

A001432
53147 O No $2,500.00 $372,692.00 Replacement Cost

28 2002
Global 
Electric

GEM Car
PASSENGE

R
5ASAJ27432

F022561
PD 53147 I No $1,000.00 $5,000.00 Replacement Cost

29 2002 Ford Excursion POLICE
1FMNU40S9
2EC08530

PD 53147 I No $1,000.00 $50,000.00 Replacement Cost

30 2003 Suzuki Motorcycle POLICE
JS1SK43A0
32100147

PD 53147 I No $1,000.00 $5,000.00 Replacement Cost
$3,827,568.00

Policy Totals:  $5,378,181.00

Signature for the Municipality - only required for new business Date

LWMMI - Auto Physical Damage Application

Lake Geneva, City of

(1) Original Cost New (OCN) is the retail cost the original purchaser paid for the vehicle.  This includes the value before any credit for a trade-in.

Total from additional schedules (if needed):

Vehicle Schedule (attach additional schedules if needed and enter the total on the last line)

October 1, 2018 October 1, 2019

Both Comprehensive and Collision coverages will be provided based on the coverage type selected below, either Replacement Cost (RC) or Actual Cash Value (ACV) 

LWMMI - 008  10/13



Year Make Model Vehicle Type VIN#
Dept. 

(optional)

Zip Code 
(Garaged at 

Night)

Parked 
Inside 
(i) or 

Outside 
(o)

Is Garage 
Location 

in a Flood 
Zone? Deductible

(1) Original 
Cost New

Coverage Type 
(Replacement Cost or 

Actual Cash Value)

31 2003
Harley 

Davidson
Motorcycle POLICE

1HD1FHW1
83Y731832

PD 53147 I No $1,000.00 $25,000.00 Replacement Cost

32 2003 Suzuki Motorcycle POLICE
JS1SK43A9
32101975

PD 53147 I No $1,000.00 $5,000.00 Replacement Cost

33 2003 Chevrolet Silverado PICKUP
1GCEK14X2

3Z113817
ST 53147 I No $1,000.00 $20,630.00 Replacement Cost

34 2004 International
5 YRD Truck 

7400
DMP-

TRUCK
1HTWDADR
44J016007

ST 53147 I No $2,500.00 $70,000.00 Replacement Cost

35 2004 Chevrolet Impala
FIRE-

OTHER
2G1WF52K0

49329337
FD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $19,000.00 Replacement Cost

36 2005 Ford F250 PICKUP
1FTNF21505

EC28486
UTL 53147 I No $1,000.00 $30,000.00 Replacement Cost

37 2005 Ford
E450 

Ambulance
RESCUE

1FDXE45P5
5HB24282

FD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $250,000.00 Replacement Cost

38 2006 Western Star
Chassis & 
Cab Truck

DMP-
TRUCK

5KKHALCV4
6PV23884

UTL 53147 O No $2,500.00 $99,000.00 Replacement Cost

39 2007 Pierce
Rescue 
Pumper

FIRE-
OTHER

4P1CL01H7
7A007824

FD 53147 O No $2,500.00 $478,461.00 Replacement Cost

40 2007 International 4300 Truck
DMP-

TRUCK
1HTMMAAR
X7H433977

ST 53147 I No $2,500.00 $65,000.00 Replacement Cost

41 2007 Chevrolet Silverado PICKUP
1GBJK34U5
7E103803

CEM 53147 I No $1,000.00 $25,000.00 Replacement Cost

42 2007 Chevrolet Trailblazer PICKUP
1GNET13M1

72125256
UTL 53147 O No $1,000.00 $18,000.00 Replacement Cost

43 2008 Carry On Trailer TRAILER
4YMUL1213
8M004405

PD 53147 O No $500.00 $0.00 None - No APD, Liability Only

44 2008 Ford 350 PICKUP
1FTWF31R4

8EE59067
FD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $32,000.00 Replacement Cost

45 2008 Ford Explorer POLICE
1FMEU738X
8UB07335

PD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $29,345.00 Replacement Cost

46 2009 Ford
Medtech 

Ambulance
RESCUE

1FDXE45P2
9DA72820

FD 53147 I No $2,500.00 $145,000.00 Replacement Cost

47 2009 Ford F550 Truck PICKUP
1FDAF57Y7
9EA62065

ST 53147 O No $1,000.00 $40,000.00 Replacement Cost

48 2009 Ford
F550 S-Dty 

Truck
PICKUP

1FDAF57Y5
9EA62064

ST 53147 O No $1,000.00 $40,000.00 Replacement Cost

49 2009 Ford
Econoline 
Cargo Van

PICKUP
1FTNE14W
X9DA69845

UTL 53147 O No $1,000.00 $28,000.00 Replacement Cost

50 2009 Ford Explorer POLICE
1FMEU73E1
9UA21418

PD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $33,000.00 Replacement Cost

51 2009 Ford Ranger PICKUP
1FTZR45E9
9PA35780

PK 53147 O No $1,000.00 $20,042.00 Replacement Cost

52 2009 Ford Explorer
FIRE-

OTHER
1FMEU73E5
9UA18098

FD 53147 O No $2,500.00 $33,000.00 Replacement Cost

53 2010 Chevrolet Silverado PICKUP
1GCPKPEA
6AZ142028

UTL 53147 O No $1,000.00 $20,744.00 Replacement Cost

54 2011 Ford
Crown 
Victoria

FIRE-
OTHER

2FABP7BV1
BX159464

FD 53147 I No $1,000.00 $22,336.00 Replacement Cost

55 2011 Pierce
Tower 
Ladder 

FIRE-
OTHER

4P1CA01H0
BA011521

FD 53147 I No $2,500.00 $864,708.00 Replacement Cost

56 2011 Chevrolet Silverado PICKUP
1GC3KZCG
7BZ384653

UTL 53147 I No $1,000.00 $31,450.00 Replacement Cost

57 2011 Ford
Crown 
Victoria

FIRE-
OTHER

2FABP7BVX
BX159463

FD 53147 I No $1,000.00 $22,336.00 Replacement Cost

58 2011 Ford
F550 Bucket 

Truck 
PICKUP

1FDUF5GT9
BEB33404

ST 53147 O No $1,000.00 $39,000.00 Replacement Cost

59 2012 Freightliner M280V
DMP-

TRUCK
1FVAC3BS2
CHBU4447

ST 53147 I No $2,500.00 $128,489.00 Replacement Cost

60 2013 Chevrolet Silverado PICKUP
1GCNCPEX
9DZ259552

UTL 53147 I No $1,000.00 $18,133.00 Replacement Cost

61 2013 Ford F550 PICKUP
1FDUF5HT0
DEA75975

ST 53147 I No $1,000.00 $63,392.00 Replacement Cost

62 2013 Ford Taurus POLICE
1FAHP2M82
DG198223

PD 53147 I No $500.00 $27,000.00 Replacement Cost

63 2013 Ford Taurus POLICE
1FAHP2M80
DG198222

PD 53147 I No $500.00 $27,000.00 Replacement Cost

64 2013 Ford Taurus
PASSENGE

R
1FAHP2M89
DG113443

CITY HALL 53147 I No $500.00 $35,000.00 Replacement Cost

65 2013 Dodge Ram 3500 PICKUP
3C7WRTCT
6DG554946

CEM 53147 I No $1,000.00 $49,357.00 Replacement Cost

66 2014 Ford F150 PICKUP
1FTFW1ET8
EFB11062

Street 53147 I No $1,000.00 $24,000.00 Replacement Cost

67 2014 Ford F350 PICKUP
1FTRF3B65
EEA26936

ST 53147 I No $1,000.00 $33,615.00 Replacement Cost

68 2014 Chevrolet Silverado PICKUP
1GCNKPEH
3EZ183100

WW 53147 I No $1,000.00 $26,728.00 Replacement Cost

69 2014 Ford F150 POLICE
1FTFW1EF3
EFB11061

PD 53147 I No $1,000.00 $33,000.00 Replacement Cost

70 2015 Ford
Police 

Interceptor
POLICE

1FAHP2MK2
FG203967

PD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $24,789.00 Replacement Cost

71 2015 Ford Explorer POLICE
1FM5K8AR7
FGB61341

ST 53147 I No $1,000.00 $44,000.00 Replacement Cost

72 2015 Ford Expedition POLICE
1FMJU1GTX

FEF22429
Police 53147 I No $1,000.00 $44,000.00 Replacement Cost

73 2015 Ford
Transit 

Connect XL 
PICKUP

NM0LS7EX3
F1195288

UTL 53147 O No $1,000.00 $24,979.00 Replacement Cost

74 2016 Chevrolet 3500 Truck PICKUP
1GB3KYCG
3GZ327744

ST 53147 O No $1,000.00 $58,900.00 Replacement Cost

75 2016 Ford Explorer RESCUE
1FM5K8AR6
GGC08330

FD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $65,000.00 Replacement Cost
Totals for this page:  $3,233,434.00

LWMMI - Auto Physical Damage Vehicle Schedule Continued

LWMMI - 008  10/13



Year Make Model Vehicle Type VIN#
Dept. 

(optional)

Zip Code 
(Garaged at 

Night)

Parked 
Inside 
(i) or 

Outside 
(o)

Is Garage 
Location 

in a Flood 
Zone? Deductible

(1) Original 
Cost New 

Coverage Type 
(Replacement Cost or 

Actual Cash Value)

76 2016 Ford Explorer POLICE
1FM5K8ARX
GGC08329

PD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $45,000.00 Replacement Cost

77 2017 International 7400
DMP-

TRUCK
3HAWDSTR
XHL504098 

53147 O No $2,500.00 $157,067.00 Replacement Cost

78 2017 Ford Explorer POLICE
1FM5K8AR4
HGC25970

PD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $45,000.00 Replacement Cost

79 2017 International 7400
DMP-

TRUCK
3HAWDSTR
1HL504099

53147 O No $2,500.00 $157,067.00 Replacement Cost

80 2018 Ford Explorer POLICE
1FM5K8BHJ

GA73042
PD 53147 I No $1,000.00 $70,000.00 Replacement Cost

81 2018 Ford Explorer POLICE
1FM5K8AR5
JGA21023

PD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $50,000.00 Replacement Cost

82 2018 Ford Explorer POLICE
1FM5K8AR7
JGA21024

PD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $70,000.00 Replacement Cost
Totals for this page:  $594,134.00

LWMMI - Auto Physical Damage Vehicle Schedule Continued

LWMMI - 008  10/13







Date

2/5/2018

Invoice #

4382

Bill To

City of Lake Geneva
Attn: Blaine Oborn
626 Geneva Street
Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Vast Data Concepts, LLC
PO Box 14
Virginville, PA 19564

P.O. No. Terms

Net 30

Due Date

3/7/2018

Please make all checks payable to 'Vast Data Concepts, LLC" and include your invoice number.
Total

DescriptionQuantity Rate Amount

Data Entry Project1 3,397.04 3,397.04
(Final 20% of Project Total)

***Please Make All Checks Payable To: Vast Data Concepts, LLC***

Vast Data Concepts, LLC is d/b/a/ webCemeteries.com. $3,397.04



Resolution 18-R64 

The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva hereby establishes the following salaries for its 
Elected Officials, in accordance with Wis Stat 66.0505(2), as approved in the 2019 Budget, to be 

effective May 1, 2019: 

 

Position 2018 Annual Rate Proposed 2019 
Rate 

Change 

Mayor $6,858.02 $6,858.02 0% 
Alderperson $4,000.10 $4,000.10 0% 

 

 

Adopted this 8th day of October, 2018. 

 

     
 _____________________________________________ 

             Thomas Hartz, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

________________________________________________ 

Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual Page:     1

Period: 09/18 Sep 11, 2018  04:23PM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

CAPITAL PROJECTS

CAPITAL PROJECTS

CAPITAL PROJECTS

43-00-00-48110 INTEREST EARNED .00 189.78 .00 189.78- .00

43-00-00-49000 PROCEEDS FROM BORROWING .00 500,000.00 1,273,042.00 773,042.00 39.28

          Total CAPITAL PROJECTS: .00 500,189.78 1,273,042.00 772,852.22 39.29

CAPITAL PROJECTS

43-00-00-52160 ISSUANCE COSTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total CAPITAL PROJECTS: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total CAPITAL PROJECTS: .00 500,189.78 1,273,042.00 772,852.22 39.29

CITY HALL CAPITAL PROJECTS

CITY HALL CAPITAL PROJECTS

43-16-10-17010 CITY HALL CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 9,349.70 5,000.00 4,349.70- 186.99

          Total CITY HALL CAPITAL PROJECTS: .00 9,349.70 5,000.00 4,349.70- 186.99

          Total CITY HALL CAPITAL PROJECTS: .00 9,349.70 5,000.00 4,349.70- 186.99

PD CAPITAL PROJECTS

PD CAPITAL PROJECTS

43-21-00-17010 PD CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 13,029.43 22,759.00 9,729.57 57.25

          Total PD CAPITAL PROJECTS: .00 13,029.43 22,759.00 9,729.57 57.25

          Total PD CAPITAL PROJECTS: .00 13,029.43 22,759.00 9,729.57 57.25

FIRE DEPT CAPITAL PROJECTS

FIRE DEPT CAPITAL PROJECTS

43-22-00-17010 FD CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total FIRE DEPT CAPITAL PROJECTS: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total FIRE DEPT CAPITAL PROJECTS: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

STREET IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

STREET IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

43-32-10-17010 2017 STREET IMP PROGRAM .00 700,127.00 1,066,339.00 366,212.00 65.66

          Total STREET IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM: .00 700,127.00 1,066,339.00 366,212.00 65.66

          Total STREET IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM: .00 700,127.00 1,066,339.00 366,212.00 65.66

PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS

PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS

43-52-00-53000 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECT .00 171,386.92 178,944.00 7,557.08 95.78

          Total PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS: .00 171,386.92 178,944.00 7,557.08 95.78

          Total PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS: .00 171,386.92 178,944.00 7,557.08 95.78

          CAPITAL PROJECTS Revenue Total: .00 500,189.78 1,273,042.00 772,852.22 39.29



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual Page:     2

Period: 09/18 Sep 11, 2018  04:23PM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

          CAPITAL PROJECTS Expenditure Total: .00 893,893.05 1,273,042.00 379,148.95 70.22

          Net Total CAPITAL PROJECTS: .00 393,703.27- .00 393,703.27 .00

Net Grand Totals: .00 393,703.27- .00 393,703.27 .00



1 | P a g e  
 

Independent Contractor Agreement 

Lake Geneva Cooperative Convention Center Special Events Coordinator 

 

This Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this 10th day of October, 2018 by and 
between Stephanie Copsey,  (“Contractor”) and the Lake Geneva Tourism Commission, a 
Commission of the City of Lake Geneva, a municipal corporation. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the Lake Geneva Tourism Commission wishes to retain the services of Contractor to 
perform technical and administrative services related to special event coordination to increase 
overnight stays in the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, and 

WHEREAS, Contractor wishes to work as an Independent Contractor to work and consult with 
the Lake Geneva Tourism Commission as a special event coordinator with the goal of 
coordinating group sales to increase overnight stays in the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin,  

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the sum of $32,000 and no/100 Dollars, the mutual 
covenants contained herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged hereto, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Term.  Lake Geneva Tourism Commission hereby retains Contractor for an initial term 
commencing October 1, 2018, and ending October 1, 2019 ("Initial Term"). Upon conclusion 
of the Initial Term, this Agreement may be renewed for additional one-year terms 
("Additional Term(s)" by mutual agreement between the parties. 

2. Engagement of Services. Contractor will provide Lake Geneva Tourism Commission with 
technical and administrative services related to special event coordination and will consult 
with Lake Geneva Tourism Commission in the formulation of the Tourism Commission’s  
goals, objectives, plans, programs, policies and budget.  The Contractor will adhere to the 
following goals in performing services for the Lake Geneva Tourism Commission: 

 
• Update Lake Geneva Tourism Commission regularly by attending Tourism Commission 

meetings, and other assigned group, trade show, and conferences as needed. 
• Execute all aspects of event and group scheduling sales to include lodging, meeting 

space, food/beverage, transportation and other services as need and is consistent with 
the Tourism Commission’s annual plan & budget. 

• After obtaining authorization from the Lake Geneva Tourism Commission, retain outside 
services where and when appropriate to assist and support tourism initiatives, 



2 | P a g e  
 

marketing, brochures, social media, public relations and website 
development/maintenance.  

• Manages group and trade show planning and member/vendor relations. 
• Due to working in government planning, this person shall be required to follow laws and 

policies while remaining sensitive to open meeting laws and ethics violations.  
• Serve as first point of contact for members and prospects. 
• Develop and maintain customer relations management system to include office files, 

calendar, inventory and supplies which when completed shall be the intellectual 
property of the Lake Geneva Tourism Commission. 

• Develops and maintains group and program related records which shall be the 
intellectual property of the Lake Geneva Tourism Commission.  

• Contact members and outside resources as needed for groups sales, programs, and 
sponsorship. 

3. Compensation.  Lake Geneva Tourism Commission shall pay Contractor $32,000 per year 
which shall be paid in monthly installments of $2666.00 on the 1st of each month.  In the 
event contractor starts on a day other than the 1st of the month, that months payment will 
be prorated.  It is anticipated that Contractor will perform services for the Lake Geneva 
Tourism Commission for approximately 20 hours per week. The Contractor will invoice the 
City each month for his/her services.   

4. Expense Reimbursement. As an independent contractor, it is assumed that the Contractor 
will supply the instrumentalities, tools, and place of work for her services, however, in the 
event extraordinary expenses are incurred by Contractor, the Lake Geneva Tourism 
Commission LGTC must pre-approve those expenses prior to their expenditure.   

5. Independent Contractor Relationship. It is explicitly understood and agreed that 
Contractor's relationship with the Lake Geneva Tourism Commission will be that of an 
independent contractor, and nothing in this Agreement is intended to, or should be 
construed to, create a partnership, agency, joint venture, or employment relationship. 
Contractor will not be entitled to any benefits that the Lake Geneva Tourism Commission or 
the City of Lake Geneva may make available to its employees, including but not limited to 
group health insurance, life insurance, profit-sharing, retirement benefits, paid vacation, 
holidays or sick leave, or workers' compensation insurance. No part of Contractor's 
compensation will be subject to withholding by the Lake Geneva Tourism Commission for 
the payment of any social security, federal, state or any other employee payroll taxes 
including unemployment insurance taxes. The Lake Geneva Tourism Commission will 
regularly report amounts paid to Contractor by filing a Form 1099-MISC with the Internal 
Revenue Service as required by law. Contractor may perform the services required by this 
Agreement at any place or location and at such times as Contractor shall deem appropriate 



3 | P a g e  
 

keeping in mind the goals outlined above. Contractor agrees to provide all tools and 
instrumentalities, if any, required to perform the services under this Agreement.  

6. Nondisclosure and Confidentiality.  The Lake Geneva Tourism Commission and Contractor 
acknowledge and confirm that Contractor may by virtue of Contractor’s relationship with 
the Lake Geneva Tourism Commission obtain access to sensitive, confidential, restricted and 
proprietary information of the Lake Geneva Tourism Commission and Lake Geneva Tourism 
Commission’s clients, including, without limitation, financial records and client’s records 
and files.  Contractor agrees that any such confidential information of which Contractor 
acquires knowledge in the course of Contractor’s performance of her services hereunder 
shall be used solely in connection with such services and shall not be used in any other 
manner whatsoever.  Contractor agrees that they will not, without the prior written consent 
of the Lake Geneva Tourism Commission, disclose, divulge or publish to others any such 
confidential information of which they have acquired knowledge in the course of their 
services hereunder.  Contractor further acknowledges and confirms that such confidential 
information is the exclusive property of the Lake Geneva Tourism Commission, and under 
no circumstances whatsoever shall Contractor have the right to any of such information 
subsequent to the termination of this agreement.  Upon request of the Lake Geneva 
Tourism Commission, Contractor shall deliver to the Lake Geneva Tourism Commission any 
and all such confidential information, including all copies of such information prepared or 
produced in connection therewith, pertaining to the Lake Geneva Tourism Commission’s  
business or Contractor’s services for the Lake Geneva Tourism Commission, whether made 
or compiled by Contractor or furnished to Contractor in connection with such services to 
the Lake Geneva Tourism Commission.   

7. Ownership of Property. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that all documents produced 
by Contractor, including but not limited to memoranda, research notes, correspondence, 
emails, and reports in the course of her work for the Lake Geneva Tourism Commission, 
shall be the property of the Lake Geneva Tourism Commission, and Contractor shall retain 
no ownership, interest, or rights therein.  Upon termination of this agreement, irrespective 
of tie time, manner or cause of said termination Contractor will surrender to the Lake 
Geneva Tourism Commission all such records, and all other professional, or financial 
information regarding the Lake Geneva Tourism Commission’s business.   

8. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed in all respects by the laws of the United 
States of America and by the laws of the State of Wisconsin. Each of the parties irrevocably 
consents to the exclusive personal jurisdiction of the federal and state courts located in 
Wisconsin, as applicable, for any matter arising out of or relating to this Agreement, except 
that in actions seeking to enforce any order or any judgment of such federal or state courts 
located in Wisconsin, such personal jurisdiction shall be nonexclusive. 

9. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of law to be illegal, invalid 
or unenforceable, (a) that provision shall be deemed amended to achieve as nearly as 
possible the same economic effect as the original provision, and (b) the legality, validity, and 



4 | P a g e  
 

enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected or 
impaired thereby. 

10. Injunctive Relief for Breach. Contractor agrees that her obligations under this Agreement 
are of a unique character that gives them particular value; Contractor's breach of any of 
such obligations will result in irreparable and continuing damage to the Lake Geneva 
Tourism Commission, for which there will be no adequate remedy at law; and, in the event 
of such breach, LGTC will be entitled to injunctive relief and/or a decree for specific 
performance, and such other and further relief as may be proper (including monetary 
damages if appropriate). 

11. Termination of Agreement.  In October of each year, the Lake Geneva Tourism Commission 
shall assess Contractor's performance related to duties and responsibilities performed 
under this Agreement. Upon conclusion of the assessment, Lake Geneva Tourism 
Commission and Contractor will determine whether to continue the Agreement for an 
Additional Term. The Lake Geneva Tourism Commission may take action to increase the 
base compensation, bonus or any other elements of compensation for the subsequent year 
of this Agreement.  In addition thereto, the Lake Geneva Tourism Commission and 
Contractor shall be entitled to terminate this agreement for cause or without cause after 
providing 10 days notice.   

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to this Agreement have signed below with the Effective Date 
as set for in the Agreement. 

Contractor 
 

 

  NAME 

Lake Geneva Tourism Commission 
 

 
NAME 
TITLE  Chairman 

 



Assume 5% SF Plan, 9% increase UHC/Diff

 SF Plan ETF- $0 Ded ETF- $250 Ded ETF-$500 Ded

ETF- $1,500 

HDHP UHC/Diff

2019* $2,239,193 $2,249,972 $2,173,820 $2,148,435 $1,982,844 $1,980,436

2020 $2,351,153 $1,784,183 $1,704,223 $1,677,569 $1,503,698 $1,821,355

2021 $2,468,710 $1,596,959 $1,513,000 $1,485,013 $1,302,449 $1,974,957

3 Year Total $7,059,056 $5,631,114 $5,391,043 $5,311,017 $4,788,991 $5,776,748

Savings

Year 1 -$10,779 $65,373 $90,758 $256,349 $258,757

Year 2 $566,970 $646,930 $673,584 $847,455 $529,798

Year 3 $871,751 $955,710 $983,697 $1,166,261 $493,753

Total Savings $1,427,942 $1,668,013 $1,748,039 $2,270,065 $1,282,308

Assume 9% increase to both SF and UHC/Diff

 SF Plan ETF ETF- $250 Ded ETF-$500 Ded

ETF- $1,500 

HDHP UHC/Diff

2019* $2,239,193 $2,249,972 $2,173,820 $2,148,435 $1,982,844 $1,980,436

2020 $2,440,720 $1,784,183 $1,704,223 $1,677,569 $1,503,698 $1,821,355

2021 $2,660,385 $1,596,959 $1,513,000 $1,485,013 $1,302,449 $1,974,957

3 Year Total $7,340,299 $5,631,114 $5,391,043 $5,311,017 $4,788,991 $5,776,748

Savings $0 $0 $0

Year 1 -$10,779 $65,373 $90,758 $256,349 $258,757

Year 2 $656,537 $736,497 $763,151 $937,022 $619,365

Year 3 $1,063,426 $1,147,385 $1,175,372 $1,357,936 $685,428

Total Savings $1,709,185 $1,949,256 $2,029,282 $2,551,308 $1,563,551

*ETF and UHC include $300,000 runout in 2019



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
Health Insurance Premiums Comparison
Monthly Costs - Self Insured

Cobra Employee
Tier Rate Portion

Employee Only 1,393.75$     -$              pays zero

Employee and Spouse 3,045.43$     165.16$        

Employee and Children 3,045.43$     165.16$        

Full Family 3,045.43$     165.18$        

Full Family with Spousal Surcharge 3,045.43$     304.56$        

Current Plan-Self Insured
$1,000/$2,000 Deductible



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
Health Insurance Premiums Comparison
Monthly Costs - ETF

Maximum Maximum
Employer Employee Employer Employee

Tier Premium Surcharge Total Portion Portion Premium Surcharge Total Portion Portion

Dean Health 669.80$        280.00$        949.80$        869.84$        79.96$     1,643.66$     700.00$        2,343.66$     2,147.47$     196.19$     

Mercy Care Health 747.12$        280.00$        1,027.12$     869.84$        157.28$   1,836.96$     700.00$        2,536.96$     2,147.47$     389.49$     

Quartz 771.54$        280.00$        1,051.54$     869.84$        181.70$   1,898.00$     700.00$        2,598.00$     2,147.47$     450.53$     

WEA Trust East 857.80$        280.00$        1,137.80$     869.84$        267.96$   2,113.66$     700.00$        2,813.66$     2,147.47$     666.19$     

Maximum Employer Portion is calculated
as follows:
Dean Health Premium (Tier 1) 949.80$        2,343.66$     
Mercy Care Health Premium (Tier 1) 1,027.12$     2,536.96$     
Average 988.46$        2,440.31$     
Times:  88% 88% 88%
Maximum Employer Portion is calculated 869.84$        2,147.47$     

Zero Deductible - Single
ETF

Zero Deductible - Family
ETF



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
Health Insurance Premiums Comparison
Monthly Costs - ETF

Maximum Maximum
Employer Employee Employer Employee

Tier Premium Surcharge Total Portion Portion Premium Surcharge Total Portion Portion

Dean Health 635.22$        280.00$        915.22$        837.37$        77.85$     1,557.20$     700.00$        2,257.20$     2,066.28$     190.92$     

Mercy Care Health 707.90$        280.00$        987.90$        837.37$        150.53$   1,738.90$     700.00$        2,438.90$     2,066.28$     372.62$     

Quartz 730.86$        280.00$        1,010.86$     837.37$        173.49$   1,796.30$     700.00$        2,496.30$     2,066.28$     430.02$     

WEA Trust East 811.94$        280.00$        1,091.94$     837.37$        254.57$   1,999.00$     700.00$        2,699.00$     2,066.28$     632.72$     

Maximum Employer Portion is calculated
as follows:
Dean Health Premium (Tier 1) 915.22$        2,257.20$     
Mercy Care Health Premium (Tier 1) 987.90$        2,438.90$     
Average 951.56$        2,348.05$     
Times:  88% 88% 88%
Maximum Employer Portion is calculated 837.37$        2,066.28$     

250/500 Deductible - Single 250/500 Deductible - Family
ETF ETF



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
Health Insurance Premiums Comparison
Monthly Costs - ETF

Maximum Maximum
Employer Employee Employer Employee

Tier Premium Surcharge Total Portion Portion Premium Surcharge Total Portion Portion

Dean Health 623.70$        280.00$        903.70$        826.56$        77.14$     1,528.40$     700.00$        2,228.40$     2,039.25$     189.15$     

Mercy Care Health 694.84$        280.00$        974.84$        826.56$        148.28$   1,706.26$     700.00$        2,406.26$     2,039.25$     367.01$     

Quartz 717.30$        280.00$        997.30$        826.56$        170.74$   1,762.40$     700.00$        2,462.40$     2,039.25$     423.15$     

WEA Trust East 796.66$        280.00$        1,076.66$     826.56$        250.10$   1,960.80$     700.00$        2,660.80$     2,039.25$     621.55$     

Maximum Employer Portion is calculated
as follows:
Dean Health Premium (Tier 1) 903.70$        2,228.40$     
Mercy Care Health Premium (Tier 1) 974.84$        2,406.26$     
Average 939.27$        2,317.33$     
Times:  88% 88% 88%
Maximum Employer Portion is calculated 826.56$        2,039.25$     

500/1000 Deductible - Single 500/1000 Deductible - Family
ETF ETF



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
Health Insurance Premiums Comparison
Monthly Costs - ETF

Maximum Maximum
Employer Employee Employer Employee

Tier Premium Surcharge Total Portion Portion Premium Surcharge Total Portion Portion

Dean Health 546.44$        280.00$        826.44$        754.82$        71.62$     1,335.26$     700.00$        2,035.26$     1,859.91$     175.35$     

Mercy Care Health 609.06$        280.00$        889.06$        754.82$        134.24$   1,491.80$     700.00$        2,191.80$     1,859.91$     331.89$     

Quartz 628.84$        280.00$        908.84$        754.82$        154.02$   1,541.26$     700.00$        2,241.26$     1,859.91$     381.35$     

WEA Trust East 698.72$        280.00$        978.72$        754.82$        223.90$   1,715.96$     700.00$        2,415.96$     1,859.91$     556.05$     

Maximum Employer Portion is calculated
as follows:
Dean Health Premium (Tier 1) 826.44$        2,035.26$     
Mercy Care Health Premium (Tier 1) 889.06$        2,191.80$     
Average 857.75$        2,113.53$     
Times:  88% 88% 88%
Maximum Employer Portion is calculated 754.82$        1,859.91$     

1500/3000 Deductible - Single 1500/3000 Deductible - Single
ETF ETF



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
Health Insurance Premiums Comparison
Monthly Costs - UHC Difference Card

Total Total
Premium Employee Premium Employee

Tier Rate Portion - 10% Rate Portion - 12%

Employee Only 847.42$        84.74$          847.42$        101.69$        

Employee and Spouse 1,821.96$     182.20$        1,821.96$     218.64$        

Employee and Children 1,737.21$     173.72$        1,737.21$     208.47$        

Full Family 2,881.23$     288.12$        2,881.23$     345.75$        

$1,000/$2,000 Deductible
UHC/Difference Card

$1,000/$2,000 Deductible
UHC/Difference Card



ET-1324 (REV 5/7/2018) *ET-1324* Page 1 of 1 

RESOLVED, by the  of the _______________________________________ 
  

that pursuant to the provisions of Wis. Stat. § 40.51 (7) hereby determines to offer the Wisconsin Public 
Employers (WPE) Group Health Insurance Program to eligible personnel through the program of the State of 
Wisconsin Group Insurance Board (Board), and agrees to abide by the terms of the program as set forth in 
the contract between the Board and the participating health insurance providers. 

All participants in the WPE Group Health Insurance Program will need to be enrolled in a program option. An 
employer may elect participation in program options listed below, with each program option to be offered 
to different employee classifications (pursuant to collective bargaining). Individual employees cannot 
choose between program options.    

We choose to participate in the:  (check applicable options) 

 Traditional HMO-Standard PPO W/ Dental, P02 
 Deductible HMO-Standard PPO W/ Dental, P04 
 Coinsurance HMO-Standard PPO W/ Dental, P06 
 High Deductible Health Plan HMO-Standard HDHP PPO W/ Dental, P07 
 Traditional HMO-Standard PPO W/O Dental, P12 
 Deductible HMO-Standard PPO W/O Dental, P14 
 Coinsurance HMO-Standard PPO W/O Dental, P16 
 High Deductible Health Plan HMO-Standard HDHP PPO W/O Dental, P17 

The underwriting and enrollment process takes 120 days.  Groups are eligible to enroll effective January 1, April 1, 
July 1, or October 1. RESOLUTION EFFECTIVE DATE: (select one date):___________________          

The proper officers are herewith authorized and directed to take all actions and make salary deductions for 
premiums and submit payments required by the Board to provide such Group Health Insurance. 

CERTIFICATION 
I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution is a true, correct and complete copy of the resolution duly and 
regularly passed by the above governing body on the          day of                    , year  

  and that said resolution has not been repealed or amended, and is now in full force and effect. 

  I further certify that we offered insurance to our employees immediately prior to joining this program. 

Dated this  day of       , year     . 

I understand that Wis. Stat. § 943.395 provides criminal penalties for knowingly making false or fraudulent 
statements, and hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is true and 
correct. 

ETF EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER  
EMPLOYER REPRESENTATIVE TITLE     

MAILING ADDRESS 

FEDERAL TAX IDENTIFICATION 
NUMBER (FEIN/TIN) 

COUNTY WHERE EMPLOYER IS LOCATED 

NUMBER OF ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES  EMAIL ADDRESS 

Resolution for Inclusion Under the 
Wisconsin Public Employers’  

Group Health Insurance Program 

Wisconsin Department 
of Employee Trust Funds 
PO Box 7931 
Madison WI 53707-7931 
1-877-533-5020 (toll free) 
Fax 608-267-4549 
etf.wi.gov 

Common Council City of Lake Geneva

January 1, 2019

8 October
2018

X

8 October 2018

                              Resolution 18-R65



   

ET-8108 (REV 2/26/2018)  Page 1 of 1 

Discrimination is Against the Law 45 C.F.R. § 92.8(b)(1) and (d)(1) 
The Wisconsin Department of Employee Trust Funds complies with applicable Federal civil rights laws and does not 
discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability or sex. ETF does not exclude people or treat them 
differently because of race, color, national origin, age, disability or sex. 

ETF provides free aids and services to people with disabilities to communicate effectively with us, such as qualified sign 
language interpreters and written information in other formats. ETF provides free language services to people whose 
primary language is not English, such as qualified interpreters and information written in other languages. If you need 
these services, contact ETF’s Compliance Officer, who serves as ETF’s Civil Rights Coordinator. 

If you believe that ETF has failed to provide these services or discriminated in another way on the basis of race, color, 
national origin, age, disability or sex, you can file a grievance with: Compliance Officer, Department of Employee Trust 
Funds, P.O. Box 7931, Madison, WI 53707-7931; 1-877-533-5020; TTY: 711; Fax: 608-267-4549; Email: 
ETFSMBPrivacyOfficer@etf.wi.gov. If you need help filing a grievance, ETF’s Compliance Officer is available to help you. 

You can also file a civil rights complaint with the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office for Civil Rights, 
electronically through the Office for Civil Rights Complaint Portal, available at https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/portal/lobby.jsf, 
or by mail or phone at: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, 200 Independence Avenue, SW, Room 509F, 
HHH Building, Washington, D.C. 20201; 1-800-368-1019; TDD: 1-800-537-7697. Complaint forms are available at 
www.hhs.gov/ocr/office/file/index.html. 

Spanish: ATENCIÓN: si habla español, tiene a su disposición servicios gratuitos de asistencia lingüística. Llame al 1-877-533-5020 
(TTY: 711). 
Hmong: LUS CEEV: Yog tias koj hais lus Hmoob, cov kev pab txog lus, muaj kev pab dawb rau koj. Hu rau 1-877-533-5020  
(TTY: 711). 

Chinese: 注意：如果您使用繁體中文，您可以免費獲得語言援助服務。請致電 1-877-533-5020              
（TTY：711） 

German: ACHTUNG: Wenn Sie Deutsch sprechen, stehen Ihnen kostenlos sprachliche Hilfsdienstleistungen zur Verfügung. 
Rufnummer: 1-877-533-5020 (TTY: 711). 

 بالرقم اتصل: مصاریف أي دون بلغتك متاحة مساعدة خدمة فھناك العربیة، اللغة تتحدث كنت إذا: ملاحظة
 )711: والبكم الصم خدمة( 5020-533-877-1

Russian: ВНИМАНИЕ: Если вы говорите на русском языке, то вам доступны бесплатные услуги перевода. Звоните 1-877-
533-5020 (телетайп: 711). 

Korean: 주의: 한국어를 사용하시는 경우, 언어 지원 서비스를 무료로 이용하실 수 있습니다.        

1-877-533-5020 (TTY: 711)번으로 전화해 주십시오. 

Vietnamese: CHÚ Ý: Nếu bạn nói Tiếng Việt, có các dịch vụ hỗ trợ ngôn ngữ miễn phí dành cho bạn. Gọi số     
1-877-533-5020 (TTY: 711). 

Pennsylvania Dutch: Wann du [Deitsch (Pennsylvania German / Dutch)] schwetzscht, kannscht du mitaus Koschte ebber gricke, 
ass dihr helft mit die englisch Schprooch. Ruf selli Nummer uff: Call 1-877-533-5020 (TTY: 711). 

Laotian/Lao: ໂປດຊາບ: ຖ້າວ່າ ທ່ານເວົ້າພາສາ ລາວ, ການບໍລິການຊ່ວຍເຫຼືອດ້ານພາສາ, ໂດຍບໍ່ເສັຽ
ຄ່າ, ແມ່ນມີພ້ອມໃຫ້ທ່ານ. ໂທຣ 1-877-533-5020 (TTY: 711). 

French: ATTENTION : Si vous parlez français, des services d'aide linguistique vous sont proposés gratuitement.  
Appelez le 1-877-533-5020 (ATS : 711). 

Polish: UWAGA: Jeżeli mówisz po polsku, możesz skorzystać z bezpłatnej pomocy językowej. Zadzwoń pod numer 1-877-533-5020 
(TTY: 711). 

Hindi: ध्यान द�:  य�द आप िहंदी बोलत ेह� तो आपके िलए मुफ्त म� भाषा सहायता सेवाएं उपलब्ध ह�। 1-877-533-5020 (TTY: 711) पर 
कॉल कर�। 
Albanian: KUJDES: Nëse flitni shqip, për ju ka në dispozicion shërbime të asistencës gjuhësore, pa pagesë. 
Telefononi në 1-877-533-5020 (TTY: 711). 

Tagalog: PAUNAWA: Kung nagsasalita ka ng Tagalog, maaari kang gumamit ng mga serbisyo ng tulong sa wika nang walang 
bayad. Tumawag sa 1-877-533-5020 (TTY: 711). 

Arabic: 



TG)S
Total Parking Solutions Inc

Total Parking Solutions, INC
2721Curtiss Street

Downers Grove, lL. 60515
TRIAL POLICY

Trials of Total Parking Solutions, lnc ("TPS") pay station equipment and services may be
granted for a maximum of 120 days when organizations agree to the following Trial Policy.

1. The City agrees to use and evaluate Trial Products, two (2) Cale CWT parking
terminal, for a maximum trial period of 120 days from date of installation.

2. TPSwill providetotheCityfreeof chargeall Cale backoff ice (WebOffice)
costs and services required during the trial. Calewill not be liable to City for any
damages for loss of profits, revenue or any loss of data arising from the use of the
equipment and services during the trial period.

3. The City agrees to start the trial period within one week from the equipment
arrival at TPS facilities, pending set up and testing of merchant services account
for credit card processing.

4. Any extension to the trial period must be agreed to in writing by both parties at
least 30 days prior to the expiration of the trial period.

5. The City shall be responsible for the cost and installation of suitable signage to
implement a successful pay and display parking program. TPS shall provide sign
samples for consideration.

6. The City shall use and operate the Trial Products in accordance with Cale's
warranty and standard operating procedures.

7. The City shall not at any time temporarily or otherwise remove the Trial Products
from the initial installation site, without TPS's prior written consent.

8. The City shall open an account for credit card processing with a clearing house
approved by TPS prior to equipment shipment from TPS. TPS will work with the
chosen clearing house to minimize any set up charges for the City. Any credit card
service charges will be borne by the City.

9. TPS will provide such training as TPS reasonably considers is required to conduct
the trial, at no cost to the City.

10. Excluding the costs associated with the City performing the basic meter
maintenance (Level ! service) during the trial, the City shall not pay any costs
related to the maintenance, servicing and repair of the Trial Products.

11. Although not anticipated, the City is responsible for the cost of permits, licensing,
and electricity if applicable.



TG)S
Total Parking Solutions Inc.

12. At the end of the trial, the City will return the Trial Products to TPS within ten
(10) business days following the end of the trial period in accordance with the following:

(a) TPS shall be responsible for removal, shipping, freight and handling
charges for returning the Trial products to TpS's facility.

(b) The City shall be charged for, and shall be deemed to have purchased,
any Trial Products not returned to TpS.

(c) The City shall be charged for the replacement and restocking of all Trial
Products returned in incomplete form.

13. During the trial, the City agrees that Trial Products shall remain the sole and
exclusive property of TPS, unless fully paid for by the City. The City assumes
and shall bear the entire risk of loss, theft and damage to or destruction of the Trial
Products (partial or othenryise) at all times during the trial period. The City agrees to
pay for any damaged or vandalized equipment, such as a vandalized meter.

14. Should the City choose to purchase or rent at any time during the Trial or at the
expiration of the Trial Period, and the City keeps the equipment, the City agrees to
enter into a sales agreement with TPS for pay stations.

EXECUTED BY, TPS and the City on the dates set forth below.

TPS:

Total Parking Solutions, lNC.,

an lllinois corporation

CUSTOMER:

City of Lake Geneva, Wl

Mailing Address:

By:By:

Print Name: Joseph T. Smith

Title: Secretary

Print Name:

Title:

Date: Date:



Public Administrution Associutes, LLC
P,O, Box 282

Oshkosh tyt 54903
262.903.9509

kev i n. h run n e r I 0 I 3Gi,p mai l. cont
p u blic- admi nist tatio t . c o m

schedule for Lake Geneva city Administrator Recruitment
Process

{Zl -A tZS-Position An nou n cement posti ngs Made

9/5-Video Position Announcement posted on social Media

9/2a-Application Materials trus te pAA

9127-Confidential Applicant Mini-Resumes/Candidate Report Sent to Mayor/City Councit
for Review

10/1-Special City Council Meeting to Review Mini-Resumes and Selection of 6-10 Semi-
Finalists (Closed Session)

1012-10116-Semi-Finalists Prepare Video lnterviews and PAA Conducts Semi-Finalist
Reference Reviews

10122-Mayor/City Council Meeting to Review Candidate Video lnterviews/Reference
Reports and Select Finalists (Closed Session)

1 0 I 23(Day after Mayor/C ity Cou nci I Selects F in a lists)-Fi nal ists Notified

1112'11/3-Finalists Come to Lake Geneva for lnterviews with Mayor/City Council and
other Scheduled Activities

11112-cily council Approves contract with New city Administrator

12|10-Approximate Start Date for New City Administrator (Assumes 30 Day Notice to
Current Employer)



                           9/19/18 - 10/1/18

Total:
$36,901.61

Checks over $5,000:
9,922.91$          Alliant Energy - September bills to date

-$                  
-$                  
-$                  
-$                  

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

October 2, 2018

              Prepaid Checks



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 9/6/2018 - 9/29/2018 Sep 28, 2018  12:46PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

[Report].Check Issue Date = 09/19/2018,09/26/2018,09/21/2018,09/28/2018

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

09/19/2018 68550 2046 ALLIANT ENERGY 9,922.91

09/19/2018 68551 2093 ARROW PEST CONTROL INC 280.00

09/19/2018 68552 2108 AT&T LONG DISTANCE 200.00

09/19/2018 68553 295 AURORA HEALTH CARE 14.00

09/19/2018 68554 2379 DEMCO 223.60

09/19/2018 68555 2424 DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE 35.50

09/19/2018 68556 2490 FIRST CARE TACTICAL LLC 425.71

09/19/2018 68557 5276 MAD CITY WINDOWS & BATHS 60.00

09/19/2018 68558 2977 MIDWEST TAPE 514.26

09/19/2018 68559 3124 PETTY CASH - POLICE DEPT 87.30

09/19/2018 68560 5265 PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION ASSOCIATES 3,308.03

09/19/2018 68561 3001 SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP 2,186.14

09/19/2018 68562 5278 SPRINGHORN, KARL 870.32

09/19/2018 68563 3397 THE SUPPLY CORPORATION 87.21

09/19/2018 68564 5277 VERISMA SYSTEMS INC 108.03

09/19/2018 68565 5001 VERIZON WIRELESS 1,399.36

09/19/2018 68566 5036 WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER 784.08

09/19/2018 68567 5071 WE ENERGIES 909.47

09/26/2018 68637 2046 ALLIANT ENERGY 56.00

09/26/2018 68638 2104 AT&T 1,864.60

09/26/2018 68639 2138 BAKER & TAYLOR 2,327.77

09/26/2018 68640 5281 CHAPMAN,ERIC & JENNIFER 20.00

09/26/2018 68641 5282 GANSBERG, DIANE 12.00

09/26/2018 68642 5207 SARAH KEISTER ARMSTRONG & ASSOCIATES 3,625.00

09/26/2018 68643 4918 TIME WARNER CABLE 63.29

09/26/2018 68644 4892 TOWN OF BURLINGTON 184.20

09/26/2018 68645 4975 US CELLULAR 537.51

09/26/2018 68646 5036 WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER 178.67

09/28/2018 68654 3354 BRENT SPOTZ 93.00

09/28/2018 68655 5289 COMFORT SUITES 246.00

09/28/2018 68656 2624 JASON HALL 24.00

09/28/2018 68657 5287 KOSTMAN, REBECCA 52.60

09/28/2018 68658 3024 MUTUAL OF OMAHA 1,235.85

09/28/2018 68659 3159 PNC BANK 4,674.00

09/28/2018 68660 5048 THEON WARD 93.00

09/28/2018 68661 4915 TIETZ, KATIE 93.00

09/28/2018 68662 5288 WOJTAS, TONIA 105.20

          Grand Totals:  36,901.61

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-00-00-12320 178.67 .00 178.67

11-00-00-21100 .00 22,947.14- 22,947.14-

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 9/6/2018 - 9/29/2018 Sep 28, 2018  12:46PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-00-00-21340 964.53 .00 964.53

11-10-00-51330 143.38 .00 143.38

11-10-00-57410 784.08 .00 784.08

11-10-20-51340 374.09 .00 374.09

11-12-00-24280 184.20 .00 184.20

11-12-00-51340 17.74 .00 17.74

11-12-00-52210 54.87 .00 54.87

11-13-00-51340 34.58 .00 34.58

11-14-20-53310 246.00 .00 246.00

11-14-20-53990 3,308.03 .00 3,308.03

11-14-30-51340 12.39 .00 12.39

11-15-10-51340 59.71 .00 59.71

11-16-10-51340 25.76 .00 25.76

11-16-10-52210 860.72 .00 860.72

11-16-10-52240 232.76 .00 232.76

11-16-10-53500 87.21 .00 87.21

11-21-00-51340 821.28 .00 821.28

11-21-00-52210 1,794.43 .00 1,794.43

11-21-00-52220 23.09 .00 23.09

11-21-00-52900 425.71 .00 425.71

11-21-00-53120 87.30 .00 87.30

11-21-00-53300 851.52 .00 851.52

11-21-00-53310 479.60 .00 479.60

11-21-00-53800 108.03 .00 108.03

11-21-00-54110 14.00 .00 14.00

11-22-00-51330 71.03 .00 71.03

11-22-00-52210 626.19 .00 626.19

11-22-00-52240 104.25 .00 104.25

11-24-00-44300 60.00 .00 60.00

11-24-00-51340 33.65 .00 33.65

11-24-00-52620 11.83 .00 11.83

11-29-00-52220 77.26 .00 77.26

11-32-10-51340 157.86 .00 157.86

11-32-10-52210 251.27 .00 251.27

11-32-10-52220 957.00 .00 957.00

11-32-10-52240 58.87 .00 58.87

11-34-10-52220 203.82 .00 203.82

11-34-10-52230 7,377.35 .00 7,377.35

11-51-10-52240 43.32 .00 43.32

11-52-00-52220 618.65 .00 618.65

11-52-00-59220 100.98 .00 100.98

11-52-01-52240 20.13 .00 20.13

20-00-00-21100 .00 4,674.00- 4,674.00-

20-81-00-56580 4,674.00 .00 4,674.00

40-00-00-21100 .00 785.32- 785.32-

40-54-10-46740 12.00 .00 12.00

40-54-10-52210 11.83 .00 11.83

40-54-10-52220 594.36 .00 594.36

40-55-10-51340 4.51 .00 4.51

40-55-10-52210 57.10 .00 57.10

40-55-10-52240 82.89 .00 82.89

40-55-20-52210 22.63 .00 22.63

42-00-00-21100 .00 255.85- 255.85-

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 9/6/2018 - 9/29/2018 Sep 28, 2018  12:46PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

42-34-50-46100 20.00 .00 20.00

42-34-50-51340 47.13 .00 47.13

42-34-50-51370 16.81 .00 16.81

42-34-50-52210 171.91 .00 171.91

48-00-00-21100 .00 153.88- 153.88-

48-00-00-51340 38.61 .00 38.61

48-00-00-51370 29.16 .00 29.16

48-00-00-52210 34.46 .00 34.46

48-00-00-52220 26.40 .00 26.40

48-00-00-52240 25.25 .00 25.25

61-00-00-21100 .00 190.29- 190.29-

61-00-00-53110 1.67 .00 1.67

61-00-00-92625 99.09 .00 99.09

61-00-00-92630 89.53 .00 89.53

62-00-00-21100 .00 273.77- 273.77-

62-00-00-23841 68.22 .00 68.22

62-00-00-92100 12.10 .00 12.10

62-00-00-92625 94.83 .00 94.83

62-00-00-92630 98.62 .00 98.62

99-00-00-21100 7.75 7,629.11- 7,621.36-

99-00-00-48190 .30 1.75- 1.45-

99-00-00-51340 62.85 .00 62.85

99-00-00-51370 56.63 .00 56.63

99-00-00-52160 3,625.00 .00 3,625.00

99-00-00-52210 153.75 .00 153.75

99-00-00-52220 342.00 .00 342.00

99-00-00-53600 322.95 6.00- 316.95

99-00-00-54100 1,294.78 .00 1,294.78

99-00-00-54110 1,103.44 .00 1,103.44

99-00-00-54140 443.81 .00 443.81

99-00-00-55120 223.60 .00 223.60

          Grand Totals:  36,917.11 36,917.11- .00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 9/6/2018 - 9/29/2018 Sep 28, 2018  12:46PM

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

[Report].Check Issue Date = 09/19/2018,09/26/2018,09/21/2018,09/28/2018

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Fund #
 1.   General Fund 11 65,548.08$            

 2.    Debt Service 20 -$                      

 3.   TID #4 34 -$                      

 4.   Lakefront 40 4,428.85$              

 5.   Capital Projects 43,52 750.00$                 

 6.   Parking 42 14,768.99$            

 7.   Cemetery 48,49 5,374.85$              

 8.   Equipment Replacement 50 46,402.47$            

 9.   Library Fund 99 2,112.69$              

10.  Impact Fees 45 20,490.00$            

11. Tourism Commission 47 361.39$                 

Total All Funds $160,237.32

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

October 2, 2018

Accounts Payable 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

FINANCE, LICENSE, & REGULATION COMMITTEE
10/2/2018

160,237.32$       

ITEMS > $5,000

Burris Equipment - Kubota Mower 25,057.47$         
Lake Geneva Utility Commission - Impact Fees 17,775.00$         
Miller & Associates - Soccer Goals (Vets Park); Bleachers, Shade Structure (Skate Park) 15,325.00$         
EMS Medical Billing - Commissions May/June/July/August 11,812.86$         
General Communications - Radio Replacement for Ambulance #2 8,766.64$           
Elevated Safety - TRT Equipment 6,873.45$           
Jerry Willkomm Inc - Gasoline 5,837.90$           
Edward Jones - Cemetery Perpetual Care Deposit 5,300.00$           

Balance of Other Items 63,489.00$         

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     1

Report dates: 5/1/2018-9/30/2018 Sep 28, 2018  02:11PM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice.Batch = "181008","P81031","L81031"

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

A+ GRAPHICS & PRINTING

20224 08/15/2018 "EMERGENCY PARKING" SIGN 11-29-00-53400  EMER MGMT SUPPLIES 60.00

          Total A+ GRAPHICS & PRINTING: 60.00

ACKMAN GLASS & MIRROR CO INC

75503 09/07/2018 CAULK WINDOWS 11-22-00-52410  FIREHOUSE REPAIRS 705.00

          Total ACKMAN GLASS & MIRROR CO INC: 705.00

ACL SERVICES LLC

X670-201808-0 09/01/2018 BLOOD DRAWS 11-21-00-53800  PD SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS 82.80

          Total ACL SERVICES LLC: 82.80

ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES

A40000009601 08/31/2018 LANDFILL USE-BULK 11-36-00-52960  SOLID WASTE-STREET DEPT 593.06

          Total ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES: 593.06

AURORA HEALTH CARE

1750103 09/09/2018 BLOOD TEST 11-32-10-52050  DRUG AND MEDICAL TESTING 70.00

          Total AURORA HEALTH CARE: 70.00

AUTO TECH CENTERS INC

289641 09/14/2018 TIRES 11-21-00-53610  PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 1,355.20

          Total AUTO TECH CENTERS INC: 1,355.20

BADGER STATE INDUSTRIES

306-176403 08/31/2018 CAN LINERS 99-00-00-53500  LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES 32.72

          Total BADGER STATE INDUSTRIES: 32.72

BATZNER PEST CONTROL

2468465 05/30/2018 PEST CONTROL-MAY 40-55-10-53600  UPPER RIVIERA MAINTENANCE 114.00

          Total BATZNER PEST CONTROL: 114.00

BAYCOM INC

EQUIPINV_016 08/30/2018 COMPUTER-AMB #2 50-22-00-58000  FIRE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 3,781.00

          Total BAYCOM INC: 3,781.00

BEARINGS INC SOUTH

61909 08/27/2018 BEARINGS-BEACH GROOMER 40-54-10-53520  BEACH MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 36.78

62035 09/17/2018 OIL SEAL-MOWER 11-52-00-52500  EQUIPMENT REPAIR SERVICES 24.52

          Total BEARINGS INC SOUTH: 61.30



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     2

Report dates: 5/1/2018-9/30/2018 Sep 28, 2018  02:11PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC

82966199 08/28/2018 GLOVES,COLD PACKS,ELECTR 11-22-00-58100  EMS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 252.22

82986809 09/19/2018 GLOVES,TUBES 11-22-00-58100  EMS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 156.12

          Total BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC: 408.34

BREEZY HILL NURSERY

I-217205 09/05/2018 PLANTING MAINT-SEP 42-34-50-52200  PARKING LOT PLANTING/MAINT 4,624.68

I-218050 09/25/2018 POND MAINT-SEP 42-34-50-52200  PARKING LOT PLANTING/MAINT 216.00

          Total BREEZY HILL NURSERY: 4,840.68

BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

662-386755 04/16/2018 POWER PLUG 11-22-00-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 34.27

662-394819 08/29/2018 OIL-MOWER 48-00-00-53510  CEM VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR 39.90

662-394900 09/07/2018 BACKUP LIGHTS-ENG #1 11-22-00-52400  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEPT 207.08

662-394901 08/30/2018 FUSE,MINI LAMP 11-22-00-52400  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEPT 6.04

662-395616 09/12/2018 MINI LAMP 42-34-50-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 18.58

662-395636 09/12/2018 TEAR DROP LIGHT 42-34-50-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 56.17

662-395636 09/12/2018 MINI LAMP-RETURNED 42-34-50-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 18.58-

662-395803 09/15/2018 PLUG-ENG #1 11-22-00-52400  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEPT 2.37

662-395912 09/18/2018 POWER PLUG 11-22-00-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 16.28

662-396427 09/27/2018 BATTERIES-ENG #2 11-22-00-52400  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEPT 513.98

          Total BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS: 876.09

BURKE, JOANN

BURKE-8/18 08/22/2018 OVERPMT-JOANN BURKE 11-22-00-46240  FIRE/EMS BILLING REVENUE 105.22

          Total BURKE, JOANN: 105.22

BURRIS EQUIPMENT CO

WI34591 08/29/2018 KUBOTA 3901 MOWER-VETS P 50-32-00-58000  DPW EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 25,057.47

          Total BURRIS EQUIPMENT CO: 25,057.47

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

PGF4177 09/17/2018 RIVIERA WI-FI PROJECT 47-00-00-57210  OTHER TOURISM EXP 182.64

PGL5705 09/18/2018 RIVIERA WI-FI PROJECT 47-00-00-57210  OTHER TOURISM EXP 178.75

          Total CDW GOVERNMENT INC: 361.39

CES

LKG/050374 09/20/2018 STREET LIGHT REPAIR 11-34-10-52610  STREET LIGHTS REPAIRS 54.73

LKG/050375 09/20/2018 HWY 50/EDW BLVD LIGHT 11-10-00-52450  EXPENSES SUBJECT TO INS CLAIM 656.40

          Total CES: 711.13

CHRIS RIZZO

1820-6/2-7/24 07/24/2018 MOWING VIOLATIONS-6/2-7/24 11-32-10-53440  WEED CUTTING 500.00

1826 07/12/2018 MOWING VIOLATIONS-8/24-25 11-32-10-53440  WEED CUTTING 1,300.00

          Total CHRIS RIZZO: 1,800.00

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION

OF36597406 09/07/2018 FIRE INSPECTION 99-00-00-53600  LIBRARY BLDG MAINT SERVICES 356.29



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     3

Report dates: 5/1/2018-9/30/2018 Sep 28, 2018  02:11PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION: 356.29

COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN

907037 09/12/2018 FLASH DRIVE,CORR TAPE,FLA 11-21-00-53100  PD OFFICE SUPPLIES 53.67

913276 09/19/2018 CALENDARS,MAILERS 11-21-00-53100  PD OFFICE SUPPLIES 160.93

919159 09/26/2018 TONER-DET PRINTER 11-21-00-53100  PD OFFICE SUPPLIES 183.59

          Total COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN: 398.19

CUSTOM SERVICES

29770 09/05/2018 HARLEY MOTORCYCLE REPAI 11-21-00-53610  PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 196.00

          Total CUSTOM SERVICES: 196.00

DATA EQUIPMENT SERVICES

1012 09/13/2018 MODEM SVC-SEP 42-34-50-52210  TELEPHONE EXPENSE 990.00

1012 09/13/2018 MODEM SVC-SEP 40-54-10-53400  LUKE OPERATING AND CC EXP 45.00

          Total DATA EQUIPMENT SERVICES: 1,035.00

DOUSMAN TRANSPORT CO

45-001467 09/05/2018 SHUTTLE-8/11-8/12 42-34-50-53990  PARKING MISC EXPENSES 1,150.50

45-001467 09/05/2018 SHUTTLE-8/18-8/19 42-34-50-53990  PARKING MISC EXPENSES 2,707.21

          Total DOUSMAN TRANSPORT CO: 3,857.71

DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

733167 08/11/2018 PAINT, PRIMER 11-21-00-53420  PD SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 12.48

733593 08/15/2018 SHOP LIGHT, EXT CORD,CABL 11-29-00-53400  EMER MGMT SUPPLIES 179.71

735903 09/08/2018 NUTS,BOLTS,HAMMER BIT 11-22-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-FIREHOUSE 19.71

735903 09/08/2018 DISCOUNT 11-21-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED-PD .99-

736125 09/11/2018 9V BATTERIES 42-34-50-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 5.99

736125 09/11/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED .30-

736136 09/11/2018 LIGHT BULBS 48-00-00-53500  CEM BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 34.95

736200 09/12/2018 BEE KILLER 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 17.99

736200 09/12/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED .90-

736364 09/13/2018 GAS BLOWER,WAX RING 11-52-01-53500  BLDG MAINT & REPAIR 163.49

736364 09/13/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED 8.17-

736411 09/13/2018 PAINTING SUPPLIES 40-55-20-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-LOWER RIV 32.43

736411 09/13/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED 1.62-

736829 09/18/2018 TARPS 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 19.98

736829 09/18/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED 1.00-

736893 09/18/2018 BATTERIES 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 9.98

737165 09/20/2018 FURNACE FILTERS 11-51-10-52400  MUSEUM-MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 46.93

737407 09/24/2018 PUTTY KNIVES 11-52-01-53400  VETS PARK OPERATING SUPPLIES 9.48

737415 09/24/2018 TRIMMER LINE 11-52-00-53520  GROUNDS MAINT SUPPLIES 12.99

737819 09/26/2018 CONNECTOR, PLUG-ENG #2 11-22-00-52400  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEPT 24.98

K35929 09/08/2018 PUTTY KNIFE,CONCRETE MIX 11-22-00-52410  FIREHOUSE REPAIRS 10.28

K35929 09/08/2018 DISCOUNT 11-21-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED-PD .51-

          Total DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE: 587.88

EDC EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

DIR3196055 09/13/2018 YOUTH BOOKS 99-00-00-54110  LIBRARY YOUTH MATERIALS 42.97



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     4

Report dates: 5/1/2018-9/30/2018 Sep 28, 2018  02:11PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total EDC EDUCATIONAL SERVICES: 42.97

EDWARD JONES

EDWARD JON 09/12/2018 PERPETUAL CARE DEPOSIT-1/ 49-00-00-24200  DUE TO INVESTMENT ACCT 5,300.00

          Total EDWARD JONES: 5,300.00

ELEVATED SAFETY LLC

1722 06/21/2018 TRT EQUIP 50-22-00-58000  FIRE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 6,873.45

          Total ELEVATED SAFETY LLC: 6,873.45

ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC

603587 09/12/2018 REPAIRS-HAND DRYERS 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 40.00

603588 09/12/2018 REPAIRS-HAND DRYERS 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 40.00

603589 09/12/2018 REPAIRS-HAND DRYERS 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 40.00

603590 09/12/2018 REPAIRS-HAND DRYERS 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 40.00

          Total ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC: 160.00

ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

130950 09/20/2018 AIR FILTERS 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 33.26

130974 09/20/2018 OIL,AIR FILTERS 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 17.46

131498 09/25/2018 OIL FILTERS 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 38.01

          Total ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS: 88.73

ELLENA ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

1773 08/23/2018 ENGINEERING-DISC GOLF 43-32-10-17010  2018/2019 STREET IMP PROGRAM 750.00

          Total ELLENA ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS: 750.00

EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT

101941 09/13/2018 REBUILD DRIVE SHAFT-AMB #3 11-22-00-52400  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEPT 1,792.48

          Total EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT: 1,792.48

EMS MEDICAL BILLING ASSOCIATES

AUG-2018 09/10/2018 COMMISSIONS-AUG 11-22-00-52140  OUTSIDE BILLING SERVICES 2,610.07

JULY 2018 09/27/2018 COMMISSIONS-JUL 11-22-00-52140  OUTSIDE BILLING SERVICES 3,033.03

JUNE 2018 09/27/2018 COMMISSIONS-JUN 11-22-00-52140  OUTSIDE BILLING SERVICES 3,349.06

MAY 2018 09/27/2018 COMMISSIONS-MAY 11-22-00-52140  OUTSIDE BILLING SERVICES 2,820.70

          Total EMS MEDICAL BILLING ASSOCIATES: 11,812.86

FIRE SAFETY EDUCATION

56908 07/12/2018 JUNIOR FIREFIGHTER BADGES 11-22-00-53990  FIRE MISCELLANEOUS EXP 277.50

          Total FIRE SAFETY EDUCATION: 277.50

FIRST CARE TACTICAL LLC

1189 08/10/2018 TOURNIQUETS 11-29-00-53400  EMER MGMT SUPPLIES 1,039.36

          Total FIRST CARE TACTICAL LLC: 1,039.36



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     5

Report dates: 5/1/2018-9/30/2018 Sep 28, 2018  02:11PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

FIRST SUPPLY LLC

1766570-00 09/11/2018 TOILET PARTS 40-55-20-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-LOWER RIV 193.22

          Total FIRST SUPPLY LLC: 193.22

FORD OF LAKE GENEVA

34870 08/16/2018 OIL CHANGE-#206 11-21-00-53610  PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 33.23

65020 08/28/2018 OIL CHANGE-#204 11-21-00-53610  PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 30.09

65042 09/11/2018 FUEL PUMP, TUNE-UP 42-34-50-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINT 2,069.00

65206 09/13/2018 BRAKES, OIL CHANGE-#205 11-21-00-53610  PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 546.89

65215 09/13/2018 REPLACE FRONT TURN SIGNA 11-21-00-53610  PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 29.97

          Total FORD OF LAKE GENEVA: 2,709.18

FOSTER COACH SALES INC

15196 08/29/2018 ROOF VENT #2-AMB 3 11-22-00-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 183.65

15239 09/10/2018 ROOF VENT #1-AMB 3 11-22-00-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 183.65

          Total FOSTER COACH SALES INC: 367.30

GAGE MARINE CORP

156711 08/25/2018 NUMBER,INSTALL #3,#10 40-52-10-52640  BUOYS & BOAT STALLS-REPAIRS 113.42

          Total GAGE MARINE CORP: 113.42

GALLS LLC

10571411 08/20/2018 CROSSING GUARD CLOTHING 11-21-00-51390  PD RESERVES UNIFORM EXPENSE 56.00

10605896 08/23/2018 UNIFORM-GEE 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 74.99

10663919 08/30/2018 NAMEPLATE 11-22-00-51380  FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 10.80

10717312 09/07/2018 MALTESE CROSSES 11-22-00-51380  FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 675.00

          Total GALLS LLC: 816.79

GEAR WASH LLC

13258-QB 09/13/2018 TURNOUT GEAR SOAP 11-22-00-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 38.51

          Total GEAR WASH LLC: 38.51

GENERAL CODE LLC

PG000016139 09/07/2018 CODE SUPPLEMENT #18 11-14-30-52180  MUNICIPAL CODIFICATION 435.04

          Total GENERAL CODE LLC: 435.04

GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC

259661 09/13/2018 RADIO REPLACEMENT-AMB #2 50-22-00-58000  FIRE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 8,766.64

          Total GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC: 8,766.64

GENEVA ONLINE INC

1069812 09/01/2018 EMAIL SVC-AUG 11-21-00-52210  PD TELEPHONE EXPENSE 39.00

          Total GENEVA ONLINE INC: 39.00

GENEVA PAINT STORE

35928 09/14/2018 PAINT-RAILINGS 11-16-10-53500  CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 57.99



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     6

Report dates: 5/1/2018-9/30/2018 Sep 28, 2018  02:11PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total GENEVA PAINT STORE: 57.99

GIRAFFE ELECTRIC II INC

18-595 09/19/2018 GENEVA/BROAD ST LIGHT REP 11-21-00-52620  PD COMMUNICATION SYS MAINT FEE 250.00

          Total GIRAFFE ELECTRIC II INC: 250.00

HARBOR SHORES ON LAKE GENEVA

HARBOR SHO 09/24/2018 HARBOR SHORES-SEC DEP 7/1 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

HARBOR SHO 09/24/2018 HARBOR SHORES-CANCELLAT 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 100.00-

          Total HARBOR SHORES ON LAKE GENEVA: 900.00

ITU ABSORB TECH INC

7090868 09/21/2018 MATS 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 79.16

          Total ITU ABSORB TECH INC: 79.16

JAMES IMAGING SYSTEMS INC

848448 09/17/2018 TOSH ES3555C-SEP 11-21-00-55310  COPY MACHINE & SHREDDING SVC 103.89

848449 09/17/2018 TOSH ES357-SEP 11-21-00-55310  COPY MACHINE & SHREDDING SVC 42.63

          Total JAMES IMAGING SYSTEMS INC: 146.52

JANI-KING OF MILWAUKEE

MIL10180376 10/01/2018 CLEANING-OCT 99-00-00-53600  LIBRARY BLDG MAINT SERVICES 1,083.00

          Total JANI-KING OF MILWAUKEE: 1,083.00

JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC

251175 08/30/2018 SPANNER 11-22-00-58000  FIRE EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 34.75

251683 09/18/2018 FLASHLIGHT-E1 11-22-00-58000  FIRE EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 28.00

          Total JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC: 62.75

JERRY WILLKOMM INC

244040 05/24/2018 1600 GALS GAS 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 4,478.40

244616 07/11/2018 500 GALS GAS 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 1,359.50

          Total JERRY WILLKOMM INC: 5,837.90

JOHNSON CONTROLS

85177122 09/10/2018 FIRE ALARM REPAIR 11-16-10-52400  CITY HALL BUILDING REPAIRS 1,210.30

          Total JOHNSON CONTROLS: 1,210.30

JUDSON UNIVERSITY

JUDSON UNIV  09/24/2018 JUDSON UNIVERSITY-SEC DEP  40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

JUDSON UNIV  09/24/2018 JUDSON UNIVERSITY-LEASE 9/ 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 400.00-

JUDSON UNIV  09/24/2018 JUDSON UNIVERSITY-SET UP,  40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 233.00-

          Total JUDSON UNIVERSITY: 367.00

KAESTNER AUTO ELECTRIC CO

319348 09/05/2018 FORKS,SHOVELS 11-32-13-54300  TREE & BRUSH OPERATING SUPPLY 224.95



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     7

Report dates: 5/1/2018-9/30/2018 Sep 28, 2018  02:11PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total KAESTNER AUTO ELECTRIC CO: 224.95

KENT AUTOMOTIVE

9305935445 06/29/2018 DRILL BITS 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 372.43

9600075530 09/12/2018 DRILL BITS 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 372.43-

          Total KENT AUTOMOTIVE: .00

KOLKAU, CAITLIN

KOLKAU 9/ 09/24/2018 KOLKAU-SEC DEP 9/15/18 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

KOLKAU 9/ 09/24/2018 KOLKAU-ELEVATOR REPAIR 9/ 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 398.49-

KOLKAU 9/ 09/24/2018 KOLKAU-SET UP, SEC GRD 9/1 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 339.25-

          Total KOLKAU, CAITLIN: 262.26

LAKE GENEVA UTILITY

107 CAPPELL 08/31/2018 107 CAPPELLA WAY 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 1,865.00

107 CAPPELL 08/31/2018 107 CAPPELLA WAY 45-00-00-24520  WATER IMPACT FEES 1,690.00

1153 LASALLE  09/04/2018 1153 LASALLE CT 45-00-00-24520  WATER IMPACT FEES 1,690.00

1153 LASALLE  09/04/2018 1153 LASALLE CT 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 1,865.00

202 CAPPELL 08/31/2018 202 CAPPELLA WAY 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 1,865.00

202 CAPPELL 08/31/2018 202 CAPPELLA WAY 45-00-00-24520  WATER IMPACT FEES 1,690.00

215 CAPPELL 08/31/2018 215 CAPPELLA WAY 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 1,865.00

215 CAPPELL 08/31/2018 215 CAPPELLA WAY 45-00-00-24520  WATER IMPACT FEES 1,690.00

310 S BOULDE 08/24/2018 310 S BOULDER RIDGE DR 45-00-00-24520  WATER IMPACT FEES 1,865.00

310 S BOULDE 08/24/2018 310 S BOULDER RDIGE DR 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 1,690.00

          Total LAKE GENEVA UTILITY: 17,775.00

LANGE ENTERPRISES INC

66516 09/04/2018 PARKING SIGNAGE 42-34-50-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-ENFORCEMEN 386.38

66654 09/14/2018 "SEASONAL HOURS" SIGNAGE 11-32-10-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-STR DEPT 56.33

          Total LANGE ENTERPRISES INC: 442.71

LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES

4390080 08/31/2018 INTERPRETER FEES 11-21-00-51400  PD INTERPRETERS FEES 5.08

          Total LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES: 5.08

LARRY'S TOWING & RECOVERY

29439 09/22/2018 TOWING-HONDA MOTOCYCLE 11-34-10-52900  CAR TOWING 140.00

6433 09/03/2018 TOWING-PD HARLEY 11-34-10-52900  CAR TOWING 80.00

          Total LARRY'S TOWING & RECOVERY: 220.00

LASER WORKS UNLIMITED LLC

1446 09/20/2018 NEW AMBULANCE LABELS 11-22-00-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES 28.10

          Total LASER WORKS UNLIMITED LLC: 28.10

MALEK & ASSOCIATES CONSULTANTS

5831 09/20/2018 PLAN REVIEW-MAGIC THEATE 11-22-00-57500  SPRINKLER SYSTEMS EXPENSES 235.00

          Total MALEK & ASSOCIATES CONSULTANTS: 235.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     8

Report dates: 5/1/2018-9/30/2018 Sep 28, 2018  02:11PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

MALSCH CONCRETE & MASONRY

SEP-2018 09/05/2018 REPAIR OUTSIDE STEPS 40-55-10-52400  UPPER RIVIERA REPAIRS 285.00

          Total MALSCH CONCRETE & MASONRY: 285.00

MANN, MIKE

MANN 9/18 09/23/2018 MANN-SEC DEP 9/23/18 11-00-00-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS 150.00

          Total MANN, MIKE: 150.00

MARTIN GROUP

1239402 09/21/2018 KONICA 20-SEP 11-21-00-55310  COPY MACHINE & SHREDDING SVC 16.30

          Total MARTIN GROUP: 16.30

MIDSTATE EQUIPMENT

V97280 09/20/2018 HOSE, AIR FILTER-MOWER 11-52-00-52500  EQUIPMENT REPAIR SERVICES 307.07

V97286 09/20/2018 AIR FILTER-MOWER 11-52-00-52500  EQUIPMENT REPAIR SERVICES 67.01-

          Total MIDSTATE EQUIPMENT: 240.06

MILLENIUM

18-76587-1 09/13/2018 VAULT-WIRE SPLICE 11-34-10-52600  REPAIRS-TRAFFIC SIGNALS,ETC 209.65

          Total MILLENIUM: 209.65

MILLER & ASSOCIATES

218019 09/07/2018 SOCCER GOALS-VETS PARK 11-52-00-53990  PARKS MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 7,235.00

218022 09/07/2018 BLEACHERS-SKATE PARK 45-00-00-59610  PARK IMPACT EXPENDITURES 2,715.00

218036 09/18/2018 SHADE STRUCTURE-SKATE PA 11-52-00-57360  PARK DONATION PURCHASES 5,375.00

          Total MILLER & ASSOCIATES: 15,325.00

MILLER MOTOR SALES INC

95338 09/26/2018 AIR COOLER HOSE-AMB #3 11-22-00-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 415.61

          Total MILLER MOTOR SALES INC: 415.61

MT ZION CHRISTIAN CHURCH

MT ZION-9/18 09/16/2018 MT. ZION-BCH RENTAL 9/16/18 11-00-00-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS 100.00

          Total MT ZION CHRISTIAN CHURCH: 100.00

NEXT DOOR PUB

2001 09/09/2018 NEXT DOOR PUB-TRAINING-9/9 11-22-00-53990  FIRE MISCELLANEOUS EXP 86.05

          Total NEXT DOOR PUB: 86.05

OFFICE DEPOT

194387404001 08/28/2018 FOLDERS,POST-ITS,INK,PAPER  11-12-00-53100  MUNICIPAL CT OFFICE SUPPLIES 68.75

199557165001 09/07/2018 PEN REFILLS 11-24-00-53100  BLDG INSPECTOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 7.09

199558003001 09/07/2018 LABEL MACH TAPE 11-15-10-53100  ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 12.20

199558003001 09/07/2018 DYMO LABELS 42-34-50-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 19.06

          Total OFFICE DEPOT: 107.10



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     9

Report dates: 5/1/2018-9/30/2018 Sep 28, 2018  02:11PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY

CMM15653001 09/19/2018 ELEV DAMAGE-KOLKAU REIMB  40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 398.49

          Total OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY: 398.49

PARATECH AMBULANCE SERVICE

23856 09/19/2018 CPR CARDS-6 11-22-00-56100  CPR CLASS PAY 42.00

          Total PARATECH AMBULANCE SERVICE: 42.00

PERRY, EVANGELINE

PERRY-9/18 09/10/2018 PERRY-SEC DEP 9/8/18 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

PERRY-9/18 09/10/2018 PERRY-SETUP,SEC GRD 9/8/18 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 404.00-

          Total PERRY, EVANGELINE: 596.00

PFISTER, RYAN

PFISTER 9/18 09/24/2018 PFISTER-SEC DEP 9/22/18 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

PFISTER 9/18 09/24/2018 PFISTER-SET UP, SEC GRD 9/2 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 364.00-

          Total PFISTER, RYAN: 636.00

QUILL CORPORATION

1073607 09/11/2018 PAPER,FILE POCKETS,GEL PE 11-21-00-53100  PD OFFICE SUPPLIES 293.50

          Total QUILL CORPORATION: 293.50

RANDALL, BLAKELEN

RANDALL-9/18 09/10/2018 RANDALL-BB479190-5,BB47919 11-12-00-45100  COURT PENALTIES & FINES 95.10

          Total RANDALL, BLAKELEN: 95.10

REINDERS

2908336-00 09/11/2018 HOSE 11-32-13-54300  TREE & BRUSH OPERATING SUPPLY 149.00

          Total REINDERS: 149.00

RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC

118-19953 08/29/2018 SEATBELT REPAIR-SQ #1 11-22-00-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 139.96

118-19968 08/29/2018 SEATBELT REPAIR-SQ #1 11-22-00-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 524.05

          Total RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC: 664.01

RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS

23365209 09/18/2018 SHARP-MX-3070N-SEP 99-00-00-55320  LIBRARY EQUIP LEASES & MAINT 526.11

          Total RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS: 526.11

ROTE OIL COMPANY

1825600217 09/13/2018 265.9 GALS DYED DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 691.08

1825600218 09/13/2018 279.1 GALS CLEAR DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 811.90

1826300212 09/20/2018 247.7 GALS CLEAR DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 720.56

1826300213 09/20/2018 151 GALS DYED DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 392.44

          Total ROTE OIL COMPANY: 2,615.98



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     10

Report dates: 5/1/2018-9/30/2018 Sep 28, 2018  02:11PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

SALAMANDER TECHNOLOGIES INC

14260 08/02/2018 ID CARD SUBSCR RENEWAL 11-29-00-54130  PUBLIC EDUCATION 500.00

          Total SALAMANDER TECHNOLOGIES INC: 500.00

SHRED-IT

8125655765 09/22/2018 SHREDDING SVC-SEP 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 16.05

          Total SHRED-IT: 16.05

SIGNATURE SIGNS LLC

5283 09/12/2018 GARBAGE TRK LETTERS "WDN 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 26.00

          Total SIGNATURE SIGNS LLC: 26.00

ST. FRANCIS DE SALES

ST FRANCIS-9 09/17/2018 SFDS BARRICADES-9/18 11-00-00-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS 50.00

          Total ST. FRANCIS DE SALES: 50.00

STATE OF WISCONSIN

INV 64-246 9/1 09/24/2018 COURT FINES-SEP 2018 11-12-00-24240  COURT FINES-STATE 5,388.49

          Total STATE OF WISCONSIN: 5,388.49

STRYKER SALES CORPORATION

2474560M 08/16/2018 COT BATTERY 50-22-00-58000  FIRE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 370.07

          Total STRYKER SALES CORPORATION: 370.07

T2 SYSTEMS CANADA

INVSTD00000 08/23/2018 IRIS FEES-SEP 42-34-50-54500  SUPPORT CONTRACTS 2,544.00

INVSTD00000 08/23/2018 IRIS FEES-SEP 40-54-10-53400  LUKE OPERATING AND CC EXP 119.25

          Total T2 SYSTEMS CANADA: 2,663.25

TIME WARNER CABLE

710897601091 09/14/2018 INTERNET SVC-SEP 11-21-00-52210  PD TELEPHONE EXPENSE 213.19

          Total TIME WARNER CABLE: 213.19

TIM'S TAP LINE CLEANING INC

17329 09/20/2018 SANITIZE TAP LINE 40-55-20-53600  RIV MAINTENANCE SERVICE COSTS 30.00

          Total TIM'S TAP LINE CLEANING INC: 30.00

TOMMI'S GARDEN BLOOMS

SEP 2018 09/13/2018 OFFICE FLOWERS 11-14-10-53990  MAYOR MISC EXPENSE 50.00

          Total TOMMI'S GARDEN BLOOMS: 50.00

TROMCOM

23148 09/12/2018 ERP RADIO INSTALL 50-22-00-58000  FIRE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 1,553.84

          Total TROMCOM: 1,553.84



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     11

Report dates: 5/1/2018-9/30/2018 Sep 28, 2018  02:11PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC

467907 09/01/2018 COLLECTION FEES-AUG 99-00-00-55100  LIBRARY SIRSI 71.60

          Total UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC: 71.60

UNITED LABORATORIES

INV234827 09/17/2018 WASHROOM CLEANER 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 220.47

INV234906 09/18/2018 ICE MELT 11-32-12-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-SNOW & ICE 1,148.00

          Total UNITED LABORATORIES: 1,368.47

VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES INC

201806060 06/19/2018 PLANNING-JUN 11-69-30-52120  OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL PLANNING 813.75

201806060 06/19/2018 PLANNING-JUN 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 3,450.33

          Total VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES INC: 4,264.08

VERIZON WIRELESS

9813821807 09/01/2018 EMER MGMT AIR CARDS-AUG 11-29-00-52210  EMER MGMT TELEPHONE EXP 40.01

          Total VERIZON WIRELESS: 40.01

VILLAGE OF GENOA CITY

1013 09/20/2018 BEACH TESTING-AUG 40-54-10-53620  BEACH MAINTENANCE SERVICE COS 300.00

          Total VILLAGE OF GENOA CITY: 300.00

VILLAGE OF WILLIAMS BAY

DEREMER-AE 09/20/2018 WARRANT-DEREMER-AE34434 11-12-00-24280  COURT FINES-OTHER 10.00

          Total VILLAGE OF WILLIAMS BAY: 10.00

WALWORTH COUNTY SHERIFF

AUGUST 2018 09/06/2018 PRISONER CONFINES-AUG 11-12-00-52900  CARE OF PRISONERS 30.00

          Total WALWORTH COUNTY SHERIFF: 30.00

WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER

64-246 9/18 09/24/2018 COURT FINES-SEP 2018 11-12-00-24200  COURT FINES-COUNTY 1,605.67

          Total WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER: 1,605.67

ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION

2739765 08/30/2018 AUTOPULSE-RECERT 11-22-00-58100  EMS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 485.00

          Total ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION: 485.00

          Grand Totals:  160,237.32



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     12

Report dates: 5/1/2018-9/30/2018 Sep 28, 2018  02:11PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice.Batch = "181008","P81031","L81031"


	0-October 8, 2018 Council Agenda
	Regular City Council Meeting
	Monday, October 8, 2018 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	04a-Proclamation Fire Prevention Week- 2018
	08a-September 24, 2018 Council Minutes
	Regular City Council Meeting Minutes
	Monday, September 24, 2018 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	08b-October 1, 2018 Council Minutes
	Special City Council Meeting
	Monday, October 1, 2018 – 7:00 PM, Or Immediately following adjournment of the Committee of the Whole
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	09a-Original Operator License FLR Oct 2 2018
	09b-11 06 2018 General Election Waive Parking Fee
	11aa-City of Lake Geneva 2018 Proposal REVISED
	11ab-Gev Auto List
	11b-Dignified HVAC Oak Hill replacement 2018
	11c-Invoice # 4382
	11d-Resolution 18-R64- Elected Officials Salary
	11e-Capital Projects Budget vs Actual to Date 09112018
	11f-Tourism Contract (2)-60148
	Independent Contractor Agreement
	Lake Geneva Cooperative Convention Center Special Events Coordinator
	Lake Geneva Tourism Commission
	Contractor

	11gb-Calcs for Committee Meeting 100418
	11gc-Health Insurance Comparisons
	Self-Insured
	ETF-Zero
	ETF-250500
	ETF5001000
	ETF15003000
	UHC Diff Card

	11h-Resolution 18-R65 ETF Resolution
	Resolution for Inclusion Under the Wisconsin Public Employers’ Group Health Insurance Program

	11i-TPS Trial Agreement
	12-Administrator Recruitment Schedule
	13ba-COUNCIL - Prepaids - Coversheet and Description
	Prepaids

	13bb-Prepaids 10 2 18
	13ca-COUNCIL - REG - Coversheet and Descriptions
	FLR Cover Sheet
	FLR Items over $5000

	13cb-Detail Board Report 10 2 18



